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aftab avtomobiles limited

12508, Matijheel 08, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Notice of the 34'™ annual general meeting

komon is hereby given that the 34" Annual Genieral mMeating (AGM] of the shareholders of the Company shall
ke held on Wednesday, 24 December 2014 at 10:30 AM at Bashundhara Conwention Center-2, Barsdhara,
[haka to transact the following business: -

1. To consider the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 August 2074
together with auditors” and directors” reports thereon.

1. To declare dividend.
1. Ta elect directars.
4. To appoint auditors and fix their remuneration.

L. ANy other business:

5.1 To adopt divestment of Navana Furniture Limited and Navana Paints Limited at Met Ascet value
Th. 28,6455, 7159 and Tk, 15,40,88, 261 respectively,

5.2 To corsider transfer of around 8646 Kathas of leasehold land from Aftab Automobiles Limited to its

wholly-owned subsidiary, Navana Batteries Limited far a total conslderation {including costs of
regstration) at Tk 10.22,57.4971

By ordesr of the Board

Dated : Dhaka (Tareq Enamur Rahim)
Nowamoer 18, 20149 Company Secretary

Notes

i} Theshareholders whose narmes will apgearin the Share Register of the Company andfar Degosilory

Register of COBL as an recard date, i.e., 30 November 2014 will be entitled to attend the AGM and
receive dividend.

iy Attendande to the AGM will be on production of the Attendands Slip seat with Annual Report-2014.

iiil) The Proxy Form, sent with this annual repart- 2014 affixed with requisite revenue stama af Tie, 23~ must
be deposited at the Company's Begistered Office at least 48 howrs prior to the AG8M

The Proxy Farm & the annual repoert-20014 are alsa available in Compary's website {www.aftabauto.com).

e CTIETES T Ty R W W T 1, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission < Ty s won i s s o s et aeirroTs Ty S o
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i : oftab automobiles limited
EhEII’ﬂ"IEH s statement

Dear Sharehalders,
Aemalamualaikum.

It is my priviege to welcome you all fa the 3£th Annual General Meeting of &ftab Automobiles Limited (AAL)
and would therefore like to take this cppartunity to present bofore you a summarized position on the
activities of the Company during the kast year.

A we ke thia due to unfavorable
situation prevailed in the cowentry there
was a slowdown in the transport sector
during the year resulting in fall in
campany’s Hing bus sales. On the
otherhand, due to appreciation of
Bangladesh taka against foreign
ocurrency. the ‘cost of goods sold”
declined. As a result, although the sale
has dropped but the grafit did not
declined comparativesy.

You are aware that Aftat Automobiles
Limited has been appointed as
distributor in Bangtadesh by Mahindra
& Mahindra Lirmfted, India and have
een Fmporting CKD comporents of
motoroycies from them and assembling -
thase in its awn assembling plant. After Yiew: HonBie Chairwan's addressmg af the 339 AGH af the Company
awembling, the matarcycles are being

marketed an commercial basis. However, our assembled Mahindra motorcycles cousd nof achioyve its desired

safes target due o averall situatian of the cowntry and brand of the prodect being newly intraduced to the

miariet. Mowever, we are working an achieving gradual increase in market share of Mahindra motorcycles in

the cowntry. it is expected that the motoropche wnit will do much better in the coming days.

The subsidiary comgany 'Mavana Batteries Limited', as usual, has been able to achieve desired prafit in this
poar also.

Iwould like ta recall your attention to the last 33rd AGM of the Company wherein thesharehalders
recommended and agproved o divest the two subsidiary companies of Aftab Automabiles Limited e.g.
‘Mavana Furniture Limited” and 'Navana Paints Limited' snd re-irvest the sale proceeds to the cofe-busineds
ar any other proftable business. Dieestment of the said subsidiaries has been completed this year, detail of
which hat been reflected in the directors’ report.

lwould like to assure you that, all our hard efforts to increase the sharchelders” eguity will continue as
before. | would like ta thank all our valued shareholders, patrons, well-withers and all employees for their
antineed support and sincere efforts wwards the grawth of the Comparn.

| wauld ako like 1o express my
gratitude to the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange
Cammistion, Dhoka Stock Exchange
Limited, Chittagong Stock Exchange
Lismited, Ragistrar of laint Stock
Comgpanies & Firms and Central
Depository Bangladesh Limited fos
thair whole hearted suppart.

Sd-
{Shafiud Islam)
Chairman

A wiew o bon'ble charrbeldrrr ar the 3 qr LA
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aftab automaobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

Dear Sharcholders,
The Board of Directors of your Company is pleased to present their report before you alongwith the audited financial
statements and auditors’ repart thereon for the year ended 31 August 2014,

The activities of the Company for the aforesaid year are summarized below:

PERFORMANCE

PRODUCTION

Assembling Unit: This unit has produced 227 units of vehicles which consists of 202 units Hine Diesel Bus chassis, 4 units
of Hino mini-bus chassis and 16 wnits of Hino RM-2 bus chassis.

Bus Body Building Unit: This unit has fabricated 103 Units of Hino Bus body.
Mororcyche Unit: This wnit has produced 1280 units of motorcycles during this year

SALES
Assembling Unit: During the financial year, T 14244 crore has been added to the Company's turnover from assembiing unit.

Bus Body Bullding unit: On the otherhand, an amount of Tk.16.75 crore has been contributed to the turnover of the
Company against sale procesds of 103 units of bus body building and fabrication
Matorcycle Unit: Newly introduced motorcyche unit contributed Th.13.81 crare to the tumover of the Company

Consolidated Financial Result and Appropriation of Profit:

arnaunt in faka

2014 2013
Retained Earnings Brought Forward 1820327 864 1,632,485 645
Add: Met Profit for the year [after tax) 268, 240,905 A58, 792972
Profit avallable for appropriation 2,088,568,769 1,991,278 ,618
Recommended for appropriations:
2014 2013 b

Stock Dividend @ - 135 102 570,452
Cash Dividend @ 1% 5% 162,745,117 68,380,302
Un appropriated profit carried forward 1,975,823,651 1,820,327 854
Tatal 2,088 568,760 1,991, 278,618

Subsidiary Operation

Mavana Batteries Limited

Mavana Batteries Limited {MBL) is a fully owned subsidiary Company of Aftab Automaobiles Limited [AAL) holding 99.95%
share, The operating results of NBL for the period ended 31 Avgust 2014 are given below comparing operating results for
the year ended 31 August 2013 as follows:

Particulars 2014 (Taka) 2013 ({Taka)
Tumower ST9.BET.224 Ba0,5358,266
Gross Profit 265,572,310 184,515,115
MNet Profit After Tax 103,523,900 54,901,893
Earnings Per Share (EP5} .64 249
ket Assets Value Ber Share (NAVPS) 2727 2163
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aftab automobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

Divestment of two fully owned subsidiary companies: Navana Furniture Limited (NFL) and Mavana Paints Limited [NPL)
The shareholders in the last Annual General Meetsing (AGM) of the Company held on 23 December 2013 pointed out
that the two Tully owned subsigiaries of the company &g, Navana Furniture Limited (NFL) and Navana Paints Limited
{NPL), are kardly making any profit and is at the stage of incurring losses which has te be borne by the shareholders. A
shareholder on bekalf of all sharehoalders present at the AGMW requested the Board to divest these two subsidiaries and
re-inwest the sale proceeds in company's core business or any other profitable business, so as to contribute in the
company’s growth. Accordingly, the Chairman of the Company in 2 Scard meeting held on 09 April 2014 constituted a
divestrnent committae,

The Divestment Committee suggested on 05 July 2014 to transfer NFL ang NPL to the flagship Company of Navana
Group, Mavana Limited who expressed their interest to soquire NFL and NPL 3t Net Asset Value thereof at 30 June 2014
e, Th, 2B,64,53,719 for Navana Furniture Limited and Tk.11,40,88,261 for Navana Paints Limited, The Board accepted
the offer of Navana Limited as any divestment outside Mavanz Group may give wrong signal tothe market and
amongst bankMfinancial institutbans/creditors.

The Board of Directors of NFL and NPL have approved the share transfer to Navana Limited on 31t August 2004, Now,
after divestment of the two subsidiaries e.g. ‘Mavana Furniture Limited” and ‘Navana Paints Limited’, the Company is
looking for re-investment in any profitable sector related with the core business of the Company so 25 to sustain its
profitability and growth,

Segment-wise or product-wise performance
The company is operating its business with [ts homogeneous products and services ima single econamic and
geographical segment within the territory of Banglacesh

Industry eutlook and pessible future developments in the industry
The company is conducting its market research and feasibility study on different types of wvehicles and auto parts within
Bangladesh territory, Based on such studies, the company might explore opportunities.

Rizks and concerns
The profitability of the Company may affected in future due to increase of essential ingredients like electricity, labor

st et

& discussion on Cost of Goods seld, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin (Consolidated].

in 000" toko
Particulars Bugust 31, 2014 August 31, 2013
Revenuas [Turnover) 2,700 873 3,332.170
Cost of goeds sold 2,004 019 2,587 063
Gross profit F05 B854 T45,107
Met profit for the year 383 548 A37 599

Total revenues during the financial year has been reduced which has caused decreass in gross profit and net profit.

Discusslon on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss
There is ne significant extra-ordinary gain or loss during the financial year.

Related party transactions

As per agreement with Toyota Tsusho Corporation, Japan, all assembled vehicles of Aftab Avtomobiles Limited are
distributed through Mavana Limited (distributor of Toyota & Hino vehicles). During the year, The company sold vehicles
worth TE.123. 78 crore through Navana Limited. Mo other transaction has been made with any other related party.
Irvesirments:

{a) Mavana CNG Limited

Aftab Automobiles Limited is holding =1,05,404= shares of Navana CNG Limited at present. The acquisition cost of the
said shares was Tk, 4,37 per share, However, the market price of the shares af Navana CNG Limited 15 Tk.52,10 a5 on 31
Mugust 2014,

(&) Mavana Real Estate Limibed

Aftab Automoblles Limited is holding =60,00,000= shares of Tk.10/- each of Navana Real Estate Limited at present. The
acquisition cost of the said shares was Tk.3.33 per share. As Navana Real Estate Limited is not listed, its market price
cannot be determined, Howewvear, Navana Real Estate Limited's Earning per share [EPS) and Net asset value [NAV) as on
A0 June 2013 stood at Th.2.40 and Tk.43.51 per share respectively,
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_ aftab automobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

Mesxt Year Plan
The Assembling Unit of the Company is expected to assemble 360 units of Diesel Hino Bus Chassizs and 36 new maodel RM-2
Hino Bus Chassis in the next fimancial yaar

The Bus Body Building Unitis expectedtofabricate around 200 units of Hino Bus Body and 30units of Hino AM-2
Ajr-conditioned Bus Body during the next financial year,

The Motorcycle Unit is expected to assemble 2000 units during next fnancial year.

Dividend

The Board of Directors of vour Company has recommended cash dividend @17% for the shareholders for the year ended 31
August 2004, whase names will appear in the share register of the Company and/for Depository Reglster of COBL a5 on Record
Date i.e., 30 Movember 2014 subject to approval by the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Election of Directors

In terms of Article 125 and 126 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Shafiul Islam and Mrs. Khaleda 1slam,
Directors retire by rotation from the Board in the 38th Annwal General Meeting. Being efigible under Article 127 of the Artickes
of Association of the Company, the retirfing Directors have offered themsshves for re-slection.

Disclasure of information of the directors who are willing to be re-elected:

fr. Shafiul islam (Kamal), Chairman

A Bachelor of Science, Mr, Kamal joined the lslam Growp, a reputed business conglomerate in Bangladesh in 1968 and started
his career with automobile business as well as in the construction and real estate business. He played a major rolein
establishing "Navana" as the Toyota brand car trading company in Bangladesh, and finally set up Aftab Automaobiles Lid. He
was also taken care of Eastern Housing Limited from 1981, then the largest real estate developing company in Bangladesh, In
1996, the then Chalrman of Islam Group, he separated from Islam Group with Navana Ltd and Aftab Automabiles Ltd and
formed Mavana Group

In 2004, he was the key promoter of Navana CNG Limited (another public listed company) and with all his expertise he has
been contributing towards the growth of the Company till date.

kMames of companies in which Mr. Shafiul islam also holds the directorship:

MNavana Limited., Navana CNG Limited, Essential Industries Ltd., Eastern Printing Press Ltd,, Oricn Complex Lid,, Kenhill Paper
hills Ltd., Navana Construction Ltd., Biponon Ltd., Mavana Computers & Tech Ltd., Navana Services Ltd., Mavana Interlinks Lud.,
Road Linkers Ltd,, Mavana Taxl Cab Co. Ltd., Navana Electronics Ltd,, Navana Power Generation Ltd., Navana Foods Ltd.,
Mavana Real Estate Limited, Mavana Power Co. Ltd., Mavana Denims Lid., Mavana Knitting Ltd., Navana Feed Mills Ltd., Navana
Software Led., Mavana Plantation Ltd., Mavana Exports Ltd., Navana Logistics Ltd., Navana Renewahble Energy Ltd., Mavana
Lingerie Ltd., Mavana Fabrics Ltd., Navana Gas Co. Ltd., Navana Batteries Ltd., Navana Furniture Ltd., Navana Paints Lid.,
Mavana Bullding Products Ltd., MNavana Toyota Service Center Led., Navana Eguities Ltd,, Navana Electrical and Energy Saving
Products Lid,, Navana Engineering Ltd., Navana Preperties Ltd. and Navana Welding Electrode Limited, Navana Plastic
Products Limited.

hembership in committees of the Board of other Companies - None.

Mirs. Khaleda Islam, Director

hirs. Khaleda slam 5 the wife of Mr. Shafiul 1slam Kamal, Chabrman of the Navana Group,

5he gained valuable experience by being involved in the management of the Group’s diversified business operations. She
traveled many countries of the world,

At presant, Mrs, Khaleda Islam s a Director of Navana Group and involved amaongst athers, in vehicles assembling, body
building and trading, real estate, construction, CNG conversion and gas stations, electronics, IT, petroleum and renewable
energy etc.

Marmes of companies in which Mrs. Khaleda islam also holds the directorship:

Mavana Limited., Navana CNG Limited, Navana Construction Ltd., Bipenon Ltd,, Navana Computers & Tech Ltd., Navana
Services Lod., Mavana Imterlinks Ltd., Navana Taxi Cab Co. Ltd., Mavara Electronics Ltd,, Navana Power Generation Ltd., Navana
Foods Ltd., Mavana Real Estate Limited, Mavana Power Co, Ltd,, Navana Denims Lid., Mavana Knitting Lid., Mavana Feed Mills
Lwd., Mavana Software Ltd., Navana Petroleum Ltd, Navana Plantation Ltd., Navana Exports Ltd., Mavana Logistics Ltd., Mavana
Renewable Energy Lid., Navana Lingerie Lid,, Navana Fabrics Ltd., Navana Gas Co, Ltd,, Navana Building Products Lid., Navana
Toyota Service Center Ltd., Navana Equities Ltd., Mavana Electrical and Energy Saving Products Ltd., Navana Engineering Ltd.,
MNavana Properties Ltd, and Navana Welding Electrode Limited, Navana Plastic Products Limited,

Rembership in commitiees of the Board of cther Comparies: None
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. : aftab automobiles limited
directors’ report to the shareholders

Remuneration to directors including independent directors:
The Director of the Company including Independent Director is receiving a sum of Taka 5000/-(Five thousand) only as board
meeting fee

BOARD MEETINGS
Inaccordance with directives af the regulatory authorities, the Board supervise, study and review the activities af the
Company and make businesses decisions, etc. During the year eight board meetings were held.

Mumber of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each director:

Mumber of Board Meeting
Name of Directors held during the financial :“u'?‘ﬁh:' "'“";:l Remarks
year ended 31,08.2014 B atten

b Shafiul islam B ]
Mirs. Khaleda Islam B 3
b Saiful 1slam B 3
hr Sapedul Islam B b
Mis, Farhana Islam B E
hr Syed Masud Hasan B ]
[imsdepandent Director]

Mir. Ekramul Hag B b
[Irdependent Direcior)

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit committee consists of the following members,

Mr, Syed Masud Hasan, Independent Director : Chairman
Mr. Sajedul Islam, Director : Member
e Ekramul Hag FCA, Independent Director : Member

Scope of work of Audit Committes

The Committee s authorised o investigate any matter within its terms of reference, access all decuments and information of
the company, seek information from any director or employes of the Group and co-opt any resources [including external
professional assistance) it sees fit in order to fulfill its duties. However, the Committee has no executive function and its
primary objective is to review and challenge, rather than assume responsibility for any matters within its remit. The
Committee presents a summary of its activities to shareholders and other interested parties by means of this report, and the
Committes Chairman attends all general meetings of the Company’s shareholders to answer any questions on the
committes’s activities

Review of financial statements by the Audit Committeo
Audit Committes reviewad the annual financial statements for the year 31 August 2014 and placed its recommendation to
the Board of Directors,

External audit

KA. Rabiman Mostafa Alam & Co. a Chartered Accountant firm registered in Bangladesh acted as the external avditors to the
cormpany throughaut the year, The external 2uditors zre not engzged on any materizl non-audit work such as:

+ Appraisal o valuation services or falrness epiniens;

* Financial information systems design and imolementation;

* Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or finarcial statements;

* Broker-dealer services;

& Actuarial services; and

+ |Internal audit services;
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: : aftab automobiles limited
directors’ report to the shareholders

Independence of External Auditor

Az a policy, the Committee would not allow the external avditors to perform any work that they may subsequently need to
audit, or which might otherwise create a conflict of interests. The Committee also monitors the balance between audit and
non-awdit related functions to ensure that auditor independence can be shown to be maintained. The Chief Financial Officer
ks permitted to engage the external auditars on matters that do not create such conflicts,

Thie Audit Committes appraised the expertise, rescurces, independence and objectivity of external auditor and also reviewed
their effectiveness as external auditors befare reaching the recommendation to the Board that their re-election should be
proposed to sharehalders,

Resolutions of the Audit Committes meeting:

Thie Committee met four times during last financial year 2013-14 to carry out the following tasks:

= The Audit Cormmittee reviewsd the financial statements for the year ended August 31, 2014;

» Reviewed and discussed the Management Letter, by external auditor Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. for the year ended
August 31, 2014 on the annual audit on financial statements of Aftab Automobilzs Limited;

e The expression of interest sent by the existing audit firm was reviewed by the Avdit Commilttee and recommended M5,
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants, as awditor of the Company for the year to be ended August 2015;

= Reviewed various reports of Internal Control & Compliance Department on operational, financlal procedures and branch
activities;

= Raviewead the Quarterly and Half-yearly Reports of the Company.

Based on the review and above discussions, the Audit Committes is of the view that the internal control and compliance
procedures are adeguate to present a true and fair view of the activities and financial status of the company and to ensure
that its assets are safeguanrded properly.

Report from the Audit Committes
Dated: 18 November 2014

The Board of Directors
Aftab Automoblles Limited
House 4 16/B, Road # 93
Gulshan-2, Dhaka

Audit Commities Report

The Committes reviewed and discussed the procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparation and the
external auditors’ observations in their reports on the draft financial statements of the Company initialed by the auditors for
the year ended 31 August 2014, The Committee found adequate arrangement to present a true and falr view of the financial
status of the Company; and did nat find any material deviation, discrepancies or any adverse finding/observation in the areas
of reparting.

The Commites also reviewed the firancial statements of the subsidiary Company i.e. Navana Batteries Limited for the year
ended 31 August, 2014 and also found adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of the financial status of the
Companies.

Sdyf-

15yed Masud Hasan)
Chairman

Audit Committee

Aftab futomoblles Limited
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_ aftab automobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

APPOINTRENT OF ALUDITORS
The existing auditors of the Company, M/5, Rabman Mostafa Alam & Co, Chartered Accountants have completed their audit

for the year under review. Being 2ligible, they have offered themsalves for re-appointment for the year to be ended on 31
August 2015 a6 Auditors of the Company,

CORPORATE & FINANCIAL REPORTING:

The Company is determined to ensure good governance by complying with all the applicable rules and regulations of
Corporate Governance Guidelines of Bangladesh Securites & Exchange Commission. it has complied with all the
reguirements of Corporate Governance and the Directors are pleased to confirm the following:

#) The financial statements together with the notes thereon have bean drawn up in confermity with the Companies Act,
1594 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1387, These statements prasent fairly the Company’s state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in agquity,

b} Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained

o} Appropriate Accounting Policles have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that the
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment,

d) The International Accountng Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial
slaternents.

e} The systems of internal control are sound and have been effectively implemented and monitored,

f] There are no signtficant doubts wpon the Company's ability to continue as a golng concern.

gh There are no significant deviations in operating result of the business of the company compared to last year,

h} The key operating and financial data for the last fwe years (s annexsd,

View: Hina BM-1 Bur assembled & body fabricated by AAL for UV
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aftab automobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

i} Pattern of Shareholding:

Namewise details No. of Shares held
i Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties
Navana CNG Limitad 75,084
Mavava Real Estate Limited 20
i Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financdial Officer,

Head of Internal Audit and their spouse and minor children:

Mr. Shafiul Islam-Chairman 1,86,26,415
Mr. Saiful Islam- Managing Director 15,88, 215
Mrs. Khaleda Islam-Director 20,34, 220
Mr. Sajedul Islam- Director 19,88,073
Ms. Farnana Islam- Director 15,8E,078
Mr. Syed Masud Hasan - Independent Director il
Mr. Ekramul Hug- Independent Director nil
Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit and nil
their spouse and minor childran:
nil
iii. Executives
L Shareholders holding ten percent {10%) or more voting interest in the Company:
Mr. Shafiul Iskam 1,85,26,415

Key aoperating and financial data
The summarized key cperating financial data of five years is annexed [(Annexure (1)

Corporate Governance Compliance Report
In accordance with the requirement of the Securities and Exchange Commission, “Corporate Governance Compliance Report”
is annexed {Annexure :2}.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

5dy/-

[Shafiul istam)
Chairman

1B November 2014
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Graphical Presentation
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aftab automobiles limited

M. M. RAHMAN & CO. Landmark Sensation, Level # 01

Chartered Accountants 17-18, Haossaln Housing Sooety
Irvamoli, Dhake-1307, Bangladesh
Tal - +88-02-B129737

Certificate of Compliance to the Shareholders of Aftab Automobiles Limited

[lssued under Condition & #{1) of Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC vide
Motification Mo, SEC/CAMRRCDY 2006-158/134 /Admin/44 dated OF August 2012]

‘We have examined compliance te the BSEC guidelines on Corporate Governance by Aftab Automebiles Limited {"the
Company”) for the financial year ended 31 August 2014. These guidelines relate to the Motification no. SEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/134/Admin/a4 dated 07 August 2012 on Corporate Govemance,

Qur examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring
compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance.

According to the information and explanations provided by the Company, we hereby certify that in our opinion, the Company
has complied with all the conditions of Corporate Gowvernance Guidelines issued by BSEC.

sd/-
M. M. Rahman & Co,
Dated; Dhaka, 18 November 2004 Chartered Acoountants
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Certification of Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) to the Board

18 November 2014

The Board of Directors
Aftab Automabiles Limited
House#16/8, Road#d#d93
Gulshan-2, Dhaka

Subject: Certification of Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) to the Board,

In terms of the Notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) bearing No. SEC/CMRRCDS2006-158/
134/admin/44, dated 07 August 2012, we, the undersigned Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFOY) do hereby
certify that we have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended 31 August 2014 of Aftab Automokbiles Limited and to
the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i} (a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading; and

ib} these statements together presant a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

(il no transactions entered Into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or vialation of the company's
code of conduct.

Sdy- Sd/-
Kazi Ehsanul Hug FCA Saiful Istam
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Mznaging Director
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_ : aftab automobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

Anneé)ure : 1

The Key Operating and Financlal Data (Consolidated):
Amount in 000 Taka

Particulars 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Authorized capital 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Paid-up capital 957,324 854,754 633,803 569,836 438,335
Face Walue Per Share Th. 104 Tk, 104 Tk 10y Tk, 10/ Tha0y
Prel. share capital .
|inckiding premium|
Shareholders equity 5,035,089 4,907,609 4,500,1%F 4,083,415 3,200 347
Fixed asset 689,348 1,087,301 574,465 525,583 424,617
Turnower (Net) 2,709,873 3,332,170 3,735,217 3,066,223 2,334 640
Gross profit 705,854 745,107 775,211 787,332 531,129
Met profit after tax 268,297 351,824 366,655 920,329 503,786
linchiding non-operalting inoams)
Operating cash flow per share 63 253 2.57 1.83 .06
Book value per share {Restated) tdnd L7142 65.81 7454 7316
Earning per share [Basic] 4.01 3.53 L3l 5.59 11g
Earning per share [Mon-operating] 0.05 981 11.01
Cash dividend 17% &% 0% 10%
Stock dividend - 12% 25% 0% 0%
Mumber of shareholders 48,055 458E3 43 426 43 bBES 14,557

Annexure : 2

Corporate Governance Compliance Report
Statws of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification Mo SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/ 134/ Admin/44
dated OF August 2012 sued under section 2LC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1989:

Condition Title Compliance ngmar!u
Nao, Status (i any)
1.1 Board's Size Complied
1.241) At beast ane fifth [1/5) of the total number of directors Complled
in the company's board shall be independent directors.
1.2{iiya) | “Independent directar” means a director- Complied
a) who elther does not hold any share in the company
or holds less than one percent {1%) shares of the total
paid-up shares of the company;
1.2 (i) b) whao is not connected with the company’s any sponsor or Complied
director or sharehalder wha holds ore percent [1%) or mone
shares of the total pald-up shares of the company an the
basis of family relationship. His/her familymembers also
should not hold above mentioned shares in the compamy:
Provided that spouss, son, daughter, father, mother, brother,
sister, san-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be considerad as
family members.
1.2 i} c) who does not have any other relationship, whether Complied
pecundary ar otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary/
assoclated companies;
1.2 {ii} d} whao is not a member, director or officer of any stock Complied
exchange;
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aftab automobiles limited

directors' report to the shareholders

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance
Status

Remirks
{if any)

1.2 {iil e}

whao is not a shareholder, director or officer of any member
of stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

Complied

L2

whao s not a partner or an executive or was not 3 partner or
an executive  during the preceding 3 (three) years of any
statutory awdit firm:;

Complied

L2 (i) gl

whao shall not be an independent director in more than 3
{threa} listed companias;

Complied

1.2 (i) h)

whao has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurizdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank
ar @ Non-Bank Financial Institution [MBFI};

Complied

1201

wha has not been convicted for a eriminal offence imvolving
miosal turpitude.

Complied

T3}

the independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board
of directors and approved by the sharehalders in the Annual
General Meating [AGM).

Complied

1.2 v}

the post of indepencent director{s) con not remain vacant for
rare than 90 (pinety) days.

Complied

1.2 (w)

the Board shall lay down a code of conduct of 2l Board
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

Complied

1.2 i)

the tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a
period of 3 (three)] years, which may be extended for 1 {one)
term onlky.

Complied

1.3

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial,
regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful
contribution to business.

Complied

1.3 (il

The person should be a Business Leader/Corporate Leader/
Bureaucrat/LUiniversity Teacher with Economics or Business
Studies or Law background/Protessionals like Chartered
Accountants, Cost & Management Accountants, Chartared
Secretaries, The independent director must have at least 12
[twelve) vears of corporate management/prafessional
experiences.

Complied

1.3 {il]

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaged
subject to prior approval of the Commission,

Mot applicable

1.4

The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chisf
Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected
from among the directors of the company. The Board of
Directors shall clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer,

Complied

1.5 (i}

Additional statements in the Directors’ Repaort prepared
under section 184 of the Companies Act, 1994:- Industry
outlook and possible future developments

ir the industry.

Complied

1.5 (i}

Segment-wise or product-wise parformance,

Complied

1.5 (i)

Risks and concerms

Complied

1.5 (iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and
Net Prafit Margin,

Complied

1.5 v}

Discussion an continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss.

Complied

1.5 {wi)

Basis for related party transachions- a statement of all related
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report.

Complied

Annual Report 2014
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_ , aftab automobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

Condition Titi Compliance Remarks
e
No. Status (if any)

1.5 [wii) Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues andfor | Complied
through any others instruments.

1.5 (wiii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the Mo such
company goes for Initial Public Offering {IP0), Repeat Public deterioration.
Dffering [RPQ), Rights Offer, Diract Listing, stc.

1.5 {ix) If significant variance ooours between Quarterly Financial 8o such variance
performance and Annual Financial Statements the management occurred,
shall explain about the varlance en their Annual Beport.

1.5 (=] Remuneration to directors including independent directors. Complied

1.5 {xi The financial statements pregared by the management of the Complied
Issiser company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of
its operations, cash flows and changes In equity.

1.5 [wii) Proper books of account of the Esuer company have been Complied
maintained.

1.5 [xiii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in | Complied

preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting
estimates are based on reascnable and prudent judgment,

1.5 (xiv) International Accounting Standards {IAS)/Bangladesh Accaunting | Complied
Standards (BAS )/ International Financlal Reporting Standards
(IFRS}/Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), a5
applicable in Bangladesh, hawve been foliowed in preparation of
the financial statements and any departure there-from has been
adequately disclosed,

1.5 {xw) The systerm of internal contral s sound in design and has been Complied
effectively implementad and monitored,
1.5 {mwi) There are no significant doubts upon the ssuer company's Complied

ahility to continue as & going concern. If the issuer company
is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along with
reasans thereol should be disclosed,

1.5 {xwii] Significant deviations from the last year's operating results of Complied
the lssuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons
thereof should be explainad.

1.5 {mwili) Key cperating and Snancial data of at least preceding 5 (five] Complied
years shall be summarized.
1.5 [uix) If the issuer company has not declared dividend {cash or stock) Mot applicable
far the year, the reasens thereol shall be given {Declaring dhvicends regularty}
1.5 (xx) The number of Board mestings held during the year and Complied
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.
1.5 {xxi) The patiern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the Complied

aggregate number of shares (along with name wise details
whnene stated below) held by:-

1.5 (ki) a) | Parent/Subsidiary/dssociated Companies and other related Complled
parties [mame wise details);
1.5 (xxi) b) | Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Complied

Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and
minor children {name wise details);

1.5 {xxi) c) | Ewecutives; Complied

1.5 {xxi) d) | Shareholders holding ten percent {10%) or more voting Complied
interest in the company [name wise details),

Exmlanation: For the purpose of this clause, the expression
"executive” means top 5 (five] salarled emplovees of the company)
other than the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company

Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit.

Annual Report 2014




directors’ report to the shareholders

aftab automobiles limited

Condition
Ma.

Title

Compliance
Stirtus

Remarks
{if any]

1.5 {xxii]

In case of the appointment/ re-appointment of a director the
company shall disclose the following information to the
sharehalders:-

Complied

1.5 {ocii) )

a Brief resume af the directos:

Complied

1.5 [uell} b}

nature of his/her expertise In specific functional areas;

Complied

1.5 {xxii} c]

names of companies inwhich the person also holds the

directorship and the membership of committees of the board.

Coamplied

2.1

Appointmant

The company shall appaint a Chief Financial Officer (CFD), a
Head of Internal Audit (Internal Contral and Compliance} and
a Carmpany Secretary (C5), The Board of Directors should
clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of
the CFO, the Head of Internal Audit and the C5

Complied

4.2

Reguirement to attend the Boand Meetings
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall

attend the meetings of the Board of Directors, provided that the
CFO and/for the Company Secretary shall not attend such part of
a meeting of the Board of Directars which Invalves consideration

of an agenda item relating to thelr personal matters.

Complied

3 il

The company shall have an Audit Committee 25 a sub-committee | Complied

of thie Board of Directors.

3 {iiy

The Audit Committees shall assist the Board of Directors in
ensuring that the financial statessents reflect true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a
gpocd monritoring system within the business,

Camplied

3 {iil)

The Audit Commitiee shall be responsible to the Board of
Directars. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly
set forth in writing.

Complied

.11

The Audit Committes shall be compaosed of at least 3 [three)
rmembers,

Complied

3.1 {1}

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall
include at least 1 {one) independent director:

Complied

3.1 (i}

All members of the audit committee should be "fnancially
literate" and at least 1{one] mamber shall have accounting or
related financial management expenence,

Cormplied

3.1 (v}

When the term of service of the Committee members sxpires
o there is any clircumstance causing any Committes mamber
to be unable to hold office untl expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the Committée membears
to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons,
thvir Board of Directors shall appoint the new Committes
member(s] to fill up the vacanoylies] immediately or not later
than 1 {ana) month from the date of vacancyiies) in the
Committes to ensure continuity of the performance of work
of the Audit Committee.

Camplied

314w

The compamy secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committes,

Complied

3.1 {wi)

The quorum of the Audit Committes meeting shall not
constbute withaut at least 1{one) Independent director

Complied

3.2{I)

The Board of Directors shall zelact 1 (one] member of the
Audit Commitiee to be Chairman of the Audit Commitiee,
wino =hall be an independant director.

Complied
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directors' report to the shareholders

Condition Title Compliance Remarks
MNo. Status {if any)
3.2 {ii} Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in the Complied
Annual General Meeting (AGM]
2.3 Owversee the nancial reporting prooess, Complied
2.3} Manitor chokce of accounting policles and principies. Cormplied
3.3 ({iid) ronitor Internal Control Risk management process. Complied
3.3 v} Crwversee hiring and performance of external auditors.
3.3 (v} Review along with the management, the annual financial Complied
statements before submission Lo the board for approval.
2.3 [vi) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly | Cormplied
financlal statements before submission to the board for approval.
3.3 {wil) Raview the adequacy of internal audit function. Complied
3.3 wiii) Review statement of significant relatad party transactions Compliad
submitted by the management.
3.3 {ix) Review Management Letters) Letter of Internal Control Compliad
weakness issued by statutory awditors,
3.3 (x) When money is raised through Indtial Public Offering (IPO) Complied
Repeat Public Offering [RPO)/ Rights |ssue the company shal
dizsclose to the Audit Committee about the uses/applications
of funds by major category (capital expenditura, sales and
marketing expenses, working capital, etc), on a quarterly
basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration of financisl
results, Further, an an annual basis, the company shall
prepare a statement of funds utilized for the purposes other
than thase stated in the offer document/prospectus.
3.4.1 (i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Complied
Board of Directors.
3.4.1 {ii) al report on conflicts of interests; Complied
3.4.1 (i) b} suspected or presumed fraud or iregularity or material Complied
defect in the intemal control system:
3.4.1 il c) suspected infringemeant of laws, including securities related Complied
laws, rules and regulatons;
3.4.1.{ii) d} any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of Complied
Directors immadiately.
3.4.2 If the Audit Committes has reported ta the Board of Directors Complied
about anything which has material impact on the Anancial
conditton and results of operation and has discussed with the
Board of Directors and the management that amy rectification ks
necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such rectfication
9 has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committes shall
report such finding to the Commission, upon reparting of such
matters to the Board of Directors for three times or completian
of a period of & (six) months from the date of first reporting to
thie Board of Directors, whichever is earlier.
35 Report on activities carned out by the Acdit Committes, Complied
including any report made to the Board of Directors under
condition 3.4.1 {ii} above during the year, shall be signed by
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the
annual report of the Ssusr company,
4 i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairmess opinions. Compdied
4 [ii} Financial information systems design and implementation. Complied
4 [ii] Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting Complied
records or financial statements.
4 {iv) Broker-dealer servicas Complied
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directors’' report to the shareholders

Condition
Mo.

Title

Compliance
Status

Remarks
(if amy)

4 v}

Actuarial services,

Complied

A [wi)

Internzal audit services.

Complied

A i)

Any other service that the Audit Committee determines.

Comglied

4 [wiid)

Mo partner o emplaoyees of the extemal audit firms shall
possess any share of the company they audit at least during
the tenure of thelr audit assignment of that company.

Complied

5 (i)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be made applicable

to the composition of the Board of Directors of the subsidiary
COMpany.

Complied

5 (i)

At least 1 (one) independent director an the Board of Directors
of the helding company shall be & director on the Board of
Directors of the subsidiary company.

Complied

5 (iil)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary compamy
shall be placed for review at the following Board meeting of
the holding company.

Comglied

5 (iv)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding
company shall state that they kave reviewed the affaics of the
subsidiary company also,

Comglied

3 (v}

The Audit Commitiee of the holding company shall also review
the financial statements, in parbicular the investments made
by the subsidiary compamy.

Comglied

& (i} a)

these statements do not contain any materially untrue
staternent or amit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misteading;

Complied

& (i} b

these statements together presant a true and fair view of the
company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

Complied

& (i)

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or violation of the company's code of conduct,

Complied

Fll]

The company shall abtalin a certificate from a Professional
Accountant/ Secratary [Chartered Accountant/Cost &
Fanagement Accountant/Chartered Secretary) regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines
of the Commission and shall send the same to the
shareholders along with the Annual Beport on a yearly basis,

Complisd

T

The directors of the cormpany shall state, in aceordancs with
the Annexure attached, In the directors' report whather the
company has cormplied with these conditons.

Comalied
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aftab automobiles limited
Auditors’ Report to the Sharcholders
of
Aftab Automobiles Limited. and its Subsidiary
‘We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aftab Automobiles Limited.(the Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as &t August 31, 2014, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information disclosed in Notes 1 to 34 and Schedule-A, We have also audited the attached financial statements of
Aftab Automaobiles Limited and its subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as ot August 31,
2014, and conzalldated staterments of catzh flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting pollcies and
ather explanatory notes. The financial statements of one subsidiary disclosad in note 2.7 to the financial statements, are also
audrtad by us.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statementsin
accordance with Bangladesh Financizl Reporting Standards (BFRS), and for such internal control as management determine is
niecessary 1o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
EITOF,

Auditors’ responsibility

Qur responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our aud(t, We conducied our auditin
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (B5A). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Sinancial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Anaudit involves performing procedures to ebtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to frawd or error. In making these risk assessments, we consider internal
contral relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the clrcumstance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinlon an the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, a3 well a3 evaluating the overzll presentation of the financial statements.

‘We belisve that the audit evidence we have cbiained is sufficient and appropriate to prowvide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinlon

Im our opinion, the financial statermeants give a true and fair view of the financial positon of Aftab Automobiles Uimited _and its
subsidiary as of August 31, 2014, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standaras {BFRS) and comply with the applicable sections of the Companies Act, 1394, the
Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 ana other applicable laws and regulations,

We also repart that;
a) we have abtained all the information and explanations which to the best of aur knowdedge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ki) I our opinion, proper books of acoount 35 required by the law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books;

) the company’s financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement
with the books of account and returns; and

d] the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company’s business.

Dated : Dhaka &d/-
Movember 18, 2014 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Paramount Heights {7th Floor-02}

65211, Bos-culvurt Read
Purana Paltan, Dhaka.
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aftab automobiles limited
Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at August 31, 2014

31/8/14 31/8/13*
Assets Motes BD Taka BD Taka
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment, pet 2 {al 785,501,547 1,087,300,626
Capital work in prograss 4 {a) 191,996,470 273,356,949
Investments in sharaes Lia) 6,819,639 6,148,590
Investments in associate 53 254,056,751 243,241,217
Trade debtors -Long term 1,723,995 335 981,008, 700
Total non-current assets 2,962,369, 742 2.591,056,082
Current assets
Trade debtors -Current & {al 1,074, 836,385 800,176,474
Stock and stores Tial 1,212,223 B16 1,286,537, 890
Income tax deducted at seurce {a) 455, BG0, 394 309,337 BT
Advances, deposits and prapayments @ {a) 1,540,586, 405 1,541,652 745
Cash and bank balances 10 [a) 450,310,672 915,015,798
Total current assets 4,783,617,676 4,933,160,778
Total assets 7,745,587 417 7.524,216,860
Equity and Liabilities
Capital & reserves
Share capital 957,324 230 B54,753,770
Share premium 1,935 858,339 1,925 858,339
Reserves 67,338,231 67,338,231
Retained earnings 2,088 568,765 1,991,278,615
Equity attributable to owners of the Campany 5,039,089, 559 4 E39,27E,955
Mon-controlling interests 272 685 did 341
Total equity 5,039,362,248 4,839,723,296
MNon-current liabilities
Lean and deferred labilities (unsecusred) 25,310,440 25,310,440
Lang Term loan-MNet of current portion 14 [a) 459,133,085 224,946,032
Deferred tax liabflity 23(b) 96,774,545 98,778,216
Tatal non-current Habilities 581,218,074 349,034,687
Current liabilities
Leng Term lean-Current partion 14 [a) 153 044,362 74,982,011
Short-term loan 15 [a) 1,246,027,045 1,352,066,321
Accrued and other current liabilities 16 [a) 726,335,688 868,410,545
Tatal current liabilities 2,125 407,095 2,335 458 877
Total equity and liabilities 7,745,987 417 7,524,216, E60
Met assats value per share [MAVPS) 52.64 S6.62

The annexed notes L to 34 and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

*Consolidated financial statements of previous year consist of three subsidiaries and current year conslst of one subsidiary.

Sd/- S5d/- Sd/-
Chairman Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

sd/-
Dated - Dhaka Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Movember 18, 2014 Chartered Accountants
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Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary

Consolidoted Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended August 31, 2014

aftab automobiles limited

Year ended Year ended
31/8/14 31/8/13*

Particulars Notes BD Taka BD Taka
Revenues 17 {a) 2,709,873,313 3,332,169,924
Less: Cost of goods sold 1Bia) 2,004 019 483 2,587 063,389
Gross profit T05, 853,830 745,106,535
Less: Dperating expenses A08, 977,677 62,808,726
Administrative expenses 15 {a) 76,277,062 E2,587.720
Selling and distribution expenses 20 {a) FREET 200 136,692,061
Financial charges 21 {a} 155,472,315 143 528 945
Operating profit 396,876,153 382,297,805
Add: Non-operating income 116,536, 881 05438727
Less: Contribution to WoEPE 15, K98, 864 18,204,657
Met profit before tax 494,514,170 459,531,879
Less: income tax expense 110,966,157 121,532 808
Current tax 13 (a) 116,527,008 111,425,617
Deferred tax (5,560,941 10,507,191
Met profit After Tax 383,548,013 337,599,071
Other comprehensive Income for the year
add ;- Share af profil from associate company 14 & 2.8{h) 10,815,534 13,881,618
Add : Revaluation Gain/iLoss) on investment in shara B71,048 343,710
Less : Adjustrment made for divestrment of Subsidiry companies. 136,737, 337 -
Total comprehensive iIncome for the yeaar 268,297,259 351,824,359
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the company 268,240,905 351,786,286
Mon-controlling interests SE,354 38,113
Profit for the year 168,797,259 351 824,359
Earnings per share (Operating | 24(a) 4.01 3.53

The annexed notes 1 to 34 and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.
*Consalidated fingnclal statements of previous year consist of three subsidiaries and current year consist of one subsidiany.

5d/- 5d/-
Chairman Directar

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Cated : Dhaka
Mowvernber 18, 2014

26 B

Sd/-

Company Secretary

Sd/-

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended August 31, 2014

Particulars

aftab automabiles limited

Cash flows frem operating activities
Receipts from customears

Receipts fram others

Payments to suppliers and employeas
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

Met cash generated by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Pay for acguisiton of property, plant & eguipment
acguisition of praperty, plant & equipment

D2 piosit given

Changes in long term trade deblors

Payments for capital work in progress

Payments for Deferred Exps

Met cash used Investing activities
Cash flows frem financing actvities
Received/|Repayments) of bank loan
Bank interest paid

Dividend paid

Mt cash used by financing activities

MNet changes in cash & cash equivalents for the year (A+B+C)

Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Less @ Adjustment for divestment of Subsidireis

Cash & cash equivalents at end of the year {D+E)

Met operating cash flows per share {NOCFPS)

Year ended Year ended
31/8/14 3i/8/13*
BD Taka BD Taka
2,235 559 504 2,811 158,129
116,536,881 45,438,727
[1,900,621,487) 12,557,601,342)

441,474 Bo8 348,995,514

(93,966, 206) 1106, 764,345)
347,508,692 242,231,170

- {10,349,148)

(31,965,128}

(96,557, 748] (312,297,772
(895,352,113} {#03,025,874)
[147,168,550) (172,211,348

- (34,147, 780)
{1,171,053,639) {732,031,922)

530,356,091 855,332,873
[155,472,315) (157,961,415

(63,380,202
406,503,474 537,371,458
{417,041,473) 47,570,706
915,015,798 B67 445 092

{7.663,653) -
907,352,145 BG67,445,002
490,310,672 915,015,798

3.63 253

*Consalidated financial staterments of previous year consist of three subsidiaries and current year consist of one subsidiary,

5d/-

Sdj-

Chairman Director
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Sdjf-

Company Secretary
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Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended August 31, 2014

aftab automobiles limited

i astriturtahbie tn Non-
Purticulars Share capital || Share premium Resurvey ad equity holdery of cantelling Tatal
Esa cumpany ImEmrest
B0 Taka B0 Taka B0 Taka D Taka D0 Taka B0 Taka B0 Taka
Balance as on Seplesnber 01, 2002 6H3 203,000 1,925 858,339 ET, 338,731 1,810,843 0ED 1,487,443 570 456,178 8,487 ROE 298
lssan of Borus shanes 1D a5l T=0 = 3740, %50, 750) = = .
[e%al comprehensae ncome Sor the pear - - 51, PHE RS 351, Tk, 285 1z 113 %1 824 %04
Balance As At Auguest 31, 7013 B54,753,770 1,925 850,339 7,338,231 1M ITREIS  A.839,778955 a94, 341 4,A39,723,706
Balance as on September 01, 2013 854,753,770 1,925 858,339 E7,338,231 1,991 27615 4,839,328 955 494, 341 4,839,723 196
|szue of bomus shanes 100 570,450 {102,570 4500 . .
Cash dividerd paid (68, 380,301) 68,380,301 (68, 380,309
Tofal comprehensive Income for the year - 168,740,505 75R, 340,505 [231,653) JE8015 353
Balance as At Auguest 31, 2014 857,324,270 1,925 ,850,339 E7.338,731 1,082,568, 76%  5,039,089.559 271509 5,039,363, 248
5dj- sd/- Sdf-
Chairman Director Company Secretary

E. _ s |
B

.
ey

View: Hine AKL] AC Bus body fubricated by

Afewb Antomebiles Lid (Body Build. Unit)
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Aftab Automobhiles Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As gt August 31, 2014

aftob automobiles limited

31/8/14 318713
Motes /8]
Assets : BD Taka BD Taka
Mon-current assets 3,012 764,404 2,541,075,836
Property, plant and equipment,net 3 404,160,951 418,625 655
Capital work in progress 4 123,068,621 &0,220,550
Investrnents in subsidiries and associates 5 TE1,535,497 1,081, 220,881
Trade debtars-Long Term ] 1,723,095,335 581,008,700
Current account with Mavana Paints Ltd. - 5,367,729
Current account with Mavana Batteries Ltd. 301,618,953 315,972,200
Current account with Mavana Furniture Ltd. - 138,235,612
Current assets : 3,559 860,488 3,558, 106,960
Trade debiars -Current i B53,143,874 413,569,974
Atock and stores ! 841 839,271 813,509,912
Income tax deducted at sowrce ] 338,850,802 292,423,996
Advances, deposits and prepayments 9 1,077,895,344 1,155,419,805
Cash and bank balances 10 448,127,247 384,183,273
Total Assets 6,874,243,845 6,358,758,337
Equity and Liabilites :

Equity attributable to equity holders 5,039,089, 558 4,839,228.955
Share capita 11 557,324,220 854,753,770
Share premium 12 1,525.858,339 1,525,858,33%
Reserves 13 67,338,231 o7,338,231
Retalned earnings 2,088, 568,768 1,991,i78,615
Mon-current liabilities : 552,071,348 323,936,577
Loan and deferred liakilities junsecured) 25,310,440 25,310,440
Long Term loan-Met of current portion 14 455, 133,085 224,946,033
Deferred tax lability 23(k B7.627.824 73,680,106
Current liabilithes : 1,283 082,939 1,395,592 B05
Long Term loan-Current portion 14 153,044,362 4,982,011
Short term loan 15 557,455,069 652,489,931
Accruad and other current liabilities 15 572,583,508 628,120,863
Total liabilities 1,835,154, 287 1,719,529,342
Total Equity and Liabilities 6,874, 243,845 6,558,758,337
Met assets value per share [NAVPS) 52.64 56.62
The annexed notes 1 to 34 and schedule-& form an integral part of these financial statements.
5d/- &d/- 5d/-
Chairman Director Company Secretary
Sigred in terms ol our sepacate feport of even date

sd/-

Dated : Dhaka Rahman Muostafa Alam & Co.

MNovember 18, 2014 Chartered Accountants
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Aftab Automobiles Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended August 31, 2014

Parficulars

Rewvenue
Cost of goods =old
Gross profit
Operating expenses:
Administrative expenses
Selling and distribution expenses
Financial charges
Operating Profit
Mon-operating income:
Interest Income (FOHFR |
Frofit made on divestment of Subsidiary companies.
Profit before contributien to WPPF
Contribution to WPPF
Met profit before tax
Income tax Expenses
Current tax
Deferred tax
Met profit after tax
Cther comprehensive income:
Add : Share of profit from subsidiaries

Add : Share of profit from associate company

Less : Adjustment made for divestment of subsidiary companies
Add : Revaluation Gain/{Loss] on investment in share

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the company
Mor-controlling interests
Profit for the year

Earnings per share

Motes

17
13

15
20
21

22

23

14 8 2.8(b)

14 B 2.8(b)

24

aftab automobiles limited

Year ended Year ended

31/8/14 31/8/13

B Taka BD Taka
1,725,586,089 1,589,267,641
1.28% 704,625 1,562,065,965
440,281 460 427,197,676
207,933,339 150,224,658
51,109,542 52,003,573
25,159,470 21,240,470
118,664,327 76,980,209
232,348,121 276,973,018
24,165,511 95,438,727

92371370
348 885,002 372,411,745
11,064,196 13,185,191
337,820,806 359,223,554
57,796,693 88,507 582
67,406,244 853,410,896
9,603,551} 3,496,686
280,024,113 270,314,572
659,157.5933 67,284,053
345,182,046 337,595,071
10,815,534 13,881,613
{92,371,370)

571,049 343,710
268,297,259 351,824,359
268,240,905 351,786,286

56,354 38,113
268,297,259 351,824,359
.93 2.82

The annexed notes 1 to 34 and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/- 5d/-
Chairman Director

Signed im terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated : Dhaka
November 18, 2014

28 B

5d/-

Company Secretary

Sd/-

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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aftab cutomobiles limited
Aftab Automobiles Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended August 31, 2014

Year ended Year ended
31/8f14 31/8/13
Particulars BO Taka BD Taka
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from custormers 1,289,412, 238 1483 487,372
Recelpts as other income 116,536,881 05,438,727
Inter company payments 14,353,247 147,914,628
Paymants to suppliers and employees (1,052,532,157] (1,297,765,155]

Cash generated from operations 367,770,209 429,075,572
Incarme tax paid (26,426,806 (80,237,764
Met cash generated by operating activities 321,343,403 348,847,808
Cash flaws from investing activities
Pay for acguisition of property, plant & equipment - 19.611,068)
acquisition of property, plant & equipment (4,582,707
Deplosit glven - 312,297,772
Changes in long term trade delbtors {742,5986,635) {203,025,874)
Payments for Deferred Exps - (34,147,780)
Met cash used investing activities (747.5659,342) {559,082 ,494)
Cash flaws from financing activities
Recaive of bank loan 177,214,542 345,795 635
Bank interest paid {118,664,327) 191,412,679)
Dividend paid [G8,380,302)
Met cash provided by financing activities (9,830,087) 254,382,956
met changes in cash & cash eguivalents for the year (A+B+C) {436,056,026) 44 148,270
Cash & cash eguivalents at beginning of the year 915,015,758 BR7 445,052
Less - Adjustment for divestment of Subsidirels (7,663,653) -
907,352,145 867,445,092

Cash & cash equivalents at end of the year [D+E] 480,310,672 915,015,798
Met operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS] 3.36 3.64

5d/- Sd/- Sd/-

Chairman Director Company Secretary
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aftab automobiles limited
Aftab Automobiles Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity

Faor the year ended August 31, 2014

: - : Retained
Particulars Share capital || Share premium Reserves i Total
earmings
ED Taka BD Taka BO Taka BD Taka BD Taka
Balance g5 on September 00, 2012 643,803,020 1,925,858, 339 67,338,231  1,828.520,839 4,505,520,429
Adj. tor sale of subsidiary Companies [18.077.755] (18,077, 759)
Revised balance as on Sept. 01, 2012 BH3,803,020 1,925 858,339 67,338,231 1,810,443,080 4,487 402 670
|ssue of bonus shares 171,950,750 170,950, 750]
Total comprehensive income far the year 351,786,285 351,786,285
Balance as at August 31, 2013 B54,753,770 1,925,858,339 67,338,231 1,951,278,615 4,839,228,955
Balance as on September 01, 2013 #54,753,770 1,925,858,339 7,338,231  1,991,278,615 4,839,728 955
Issue of bonus shares 102,570,450 (102,570,450)
Cash Dividend Paid |68, 380,302) {GB, 380,302}
Total comprehensive income for the year 26E,240,905 268,240,905
Balance as at August 31, 2014 557,324,220 1,925,858,339 67,338,231 2 0BB.56B,769 5,039,089, 555
5d/- 5d/- sd/-
Chairman Director Company Secretary
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aftab cautomobiles limited
Aftab Automobiles Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
Ag at and for the year ended August 31, 2014

1. Corporate Information and Mode of Business

1.1 Corporate Information

Aftab Auternablles Limited {the company|, was incorporated in Bangladesh in 1967 as a Private Limited
Company. In 1981 the company registered itself as a Public Limited Company which is one of the largest
automabile assambling plants in the private sector. The Registered Office of the Company is located at
12574, Motiiheel Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000. The Company was listed with Dhaka Steck Exchange
Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited in the year 1987 and 15996 respectively.

1.2 Mode of Business

The principal activities of the Company throughout the period were assembling of Toyota Land Crulser soft
top / Pick-up, Land Cruiser Prado, Hino Bus, Hino Mini Bus / Truck Chassis with a production Capacity of
2400 units of vehicles in 3 shifts in Assembling Unit. The Company has recently setup a Motor Cycle Unit
with a capacity of 10,000 units of Mator Cycle per year. Sales of Motor Cycle shall be start in the year
2013-2014. The Company has one subsidiary company namely Navana Batteries Ltd, that produce and
market Batteries,

2. Slgnificant Accounting Policles and basis of preparation of the financial statements

2.1 Statermnent of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards [BAS)
and Bangladesh Financial Reparting Standards (BFAS) and as per requirements of the Companies Act 1994,
The Sacurities and Exchange Rules 15987, and other applicable laws and regulations.

2.2 Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of the company have been prepared assuming going concern basis based on the
accrual Basis of accounting fellowing under the Ristarical cost convention

2.3 Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with
identified financial reporting framework. Fresentation has been made in compliance with the requirement
of BAS 1- “Presentation of Financial Statements”™,

2.4 Reporting Period

These financial statements cover one sccounting year from September 1, 2013 to August 31, 2014,

2.5 Regulatory and Legal Compliance
The company complied with the reguirements of the lollowing regulatery and legal authorities;

i) The Companies Act, 1994;

ii) The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1587;

il The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969;
v} The Income Tax Crdinance, 1984,

v] The Walue Added Tax [WAT), 1991,

2.6 Functional and Presentation Currency
Financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka which is the company’s funclional currency,
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15 aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

2.7 Basis of consolidation

The Company has consolidated the financial statements of Aftab Automobiles Limited anditssole
subsidiary named Navana Batteries Ltd. The Consclidated financial statement prepared in accordance with
BAS: 27 Consclidated and separate financial statement. The Consolidated financial statement is prepared to
cammen financial year ended on August 31, 2014, However, the Consalidated financial statement of
previous year included the financial statement of the following subsidiaries :

a) Navana Batteries Ltd.

b} Mavana Furniture Ltd.

c} Mavana Paints Ltd.

2.8 Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment

These are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at original cost minus accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, in compliance with the relevant accounting
standard |BAS-16). The cost of the Assets is inclusive of cost paid to the vendors zlong with all incidental
expenses to install or construct the same assets for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets
have been putintooperation, such as repairs and maintenance is nermally charged off as revenue
expenditure in the peried in which It is incurred,

On retirement or otherwlse disposed off, the cost and accumulated depreclation are eliminated and any
galn or loss on such disposal = reflected inm the Profit and Loss Account which (s determined with reference
to net book value of the assets and net sale proceeds.

Mo revaluation of fixed assets has been made by the Company.

Depraciation

Mo depreclation has been charged on Land and Land Development considering the uniimited useful life, In
respect of all other assets, the quantum of annual depreciation charge is caloulated over their estimated
useful lives using the diminizhing balance method of depreciation. All the zssets acquired or disposed off
during the period have been depreciated for the period of its use. The rate at which the assets are
depreciated per annum depended on the nature and estimated useful life of each assets are consistently
applied since the inception of the company which are given below :

MName of the Assets Rate of Dep. (%)
Land and land development il
Building 25
Shades 20
Plant & Machinery i
Tools & Eguipments 0
Office Equipments 10
Furnitures Fixturas 1
Transport Vehicles 0
Electrical line installation 10
Gas ling installation p i}
Office Decoration 10

The whole amount of depreciation has been charged off partly to cost of sales and partly as expense in
consistent with practice followed in the earlier years

2.9 Financial Instruments and Derivatives

a} Investment in Shares

Investments in Shares are valued at fair market value.

bj Investment in associates

Investment in associates has been disclosed as per BAS-28 Investment in associates.

C) Derivatives

The company is not & party to any derivative contract at the balance sheet date, such as forward exchange
contract, CUrrency swap agreement or interest rate eption contract to hedge currency expesure related to
impeart of raw matesials and others or principal and interest obligations of farcign currency loans
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: aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

2.10 Inwentories

In compliance with the requirements with BAS 2 “Inventories” Raw materials and stores are valued at the
lower of average cost and the net realizable value. Stock of finished vehicles, Bus body building unit are
valued at cost which is determined by taking Into consideration the value of raw materials and productian
overhead. Cost comprises expenditure incurred in the normal course of businessin bringing such
inventaries to present condition and includes wherever applicable appropriate overheads based on normal
lewel of acrivity,

Mo provision has been made for slow moving & obsalete stocks during the financial year,

2.11 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Eguivalents includes cash in hand, cash at banks, which are held and available for use by the
company without any restriction and having maturity dates of three months or less from the respective
date of deposit. There is insignificant risk of change in value of same,

2.13 Taxation

Curremt Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substanitially enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payvable in respect of previous years,
The zpplicable tax rate for the company Is 27.50% as the company qualfies as a "publicly traded company™.
Pravisian for taxation has been made as per law,

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized liabilities in accordance with BAS 12 "Income Tax “on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and labilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases usad
in the computation of taxable profit, and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.,
Deferrad tax liabilitizs are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognized to the extent that it is prebabie that the taxable profits will be available against which
deductable temporary differences, unused tax loses or unused tax credits can be utilized.

2,13 Borrowing Costs

Im compliance with the requirements of BAS5 23 "Borrowing Costs” borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acguisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of tme to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
urtil such time a3 the assels are substantially ready for their intended e or sale,

Borrowing costs are recognized az expenses in the period in which they incurred and capitalized the same
that incurred before commencement of commercial operation.

2,14 Revenue Recognition

In compliance with the reguirements of BAS 18 "Revenue”, revenue is recognized to the extent that it is
prabable that the econamic benefits will flow to the entty and the revenue can be rellably measured,
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable excluding Vat, discounts,
commission, rebates, and other sales taxes where applicable.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the following condifions are satsfied:

i the enterprise has transferred to the buyer the significant risk ard rewards of ownership of the goods;

K} the enterprise retains nelther continuing managerial involvement to the degree wsually asseciated with
cwnership nor effective control over the goods sold;

ili) the amounts of revenue can be measurad reliably;

iv) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the enterprise; and

v] the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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_ ) aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

2.15 Provident Fund Scheme

The company operates a Contributory Provident Fund Scheme for its permanent employees. The
company’s contribution to the fund is charged off as revenue expenditure during the yvear to which the
contribution relates, The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting 5 (Five) members. All confirmed
employees of the company are contributing 10% of thelr basic salary as subscriptien to the fund. The
company also contributes equal amount of the employees’ contribution. Interest earned from the
Imvestments |5 credited to the members account on yearly basls.

Gratuity Scheme
The company aperates an unfunded gratuity scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually for the
company’s permanent eligible employess as per BAS-19, "Employees Benefits”.

Group Term Insurance Scheme
The company has Group Term Insurance Scheme for ts permanant employees and the provisian far
premium of the same is made annually.

2.16 Cash Flows Statement

Statement of cash flows s prepared principally in accordance with BAS ¥ "Cash Flow Statermants” and cash
flows from operating activities bave been presented under girect method as required by the Securities and
Exchange Rules, 1987,

2.17 Provisions

The preparation of the financial statements in confarmity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards BaS
37 "Provision, Contingent Liabilides and Contingent Assets” requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect of the reported amounts of revenue and expenses, assets and liabllites and the
disclosure requirements for contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements,

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by BAS 37, provisions were recognized in the following
sltuations:

I} when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event;

ii) when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the chligation; and

fii) reliable estimates can be made of the amount of cbligation,

The provisions have been made in the accounts at an appropriate level with regard to an adequate risks
and uncertainties. An amount recorded as a provision represents the best estimate of the probable
expenditure required to fulfill the current obligation on the balance sheet date.

2.18 Liabilitles for Expenses

While the provision for certain standing charges and known liabilities is made at the balance sheet date
based on estimate, the difference arising there from on receipts of bills/ demands and/ or actual payments
is adjusted in the subsegquent vear when such liabilities are settled,

2.19 Earnings Per Share

Basic Eamings Per Share

The company calculates Earning Per Share {EP3] in accordance with BAS 33, Basic earnings per share have
been calculzted taking a capital base of 95,732,422 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each as on August 31, which is
shown in the face of the Statement of Comprehensive Income ard the computation of EPS is stated in note
# 24,

Diluted Earnings Per Share

Mo diluted earnings per is reguired to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during
the yoar under review.
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aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

2.20 Event after the Reporting Period

A5 per BAS- 10, Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavarable, that cccur
betwean the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are authorized for
issue. Twao types of events can be identified:

I} those that provide svidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period [adjusting events
after the reporting pericd); and

i1j those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period (no adjusting events after the
reporting period).

These financial staterments were autharized for issued by the Board of Directors on Movermber 18, 2014, No
material event had cccurred after the balance sheet date of issue of these financial statements, which
could affect the values stated in the financial statement,

2.21 Workers Profit Participation Fund

Provision Tor Warkers Profit Participation Fund [WEPF) and Worker Welfare Fund (WWF)] has been made &
5% on net profit as per provision of The Bangladesh Labouwr Law, 2006 and payable to workers as defined in
the sald law,

2.22 Financial Assets and Liakilities
Financial assets and Habilities are recognized on the balance sheet date when the entity has become a party
2o a contractual provision of the instruments.

i} Receivables
Trade receivables are stated thelr real value and consider good. No provision has been made for doubtful
debts and no amount was written off as bad,

ii] Payable
Liapilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services received by
the company,

i) Related party disclasure

A5 per BAS -24 parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability to contral the other
party of exercise significant influence over the other party In making financial and cparating decisions. The
Company has carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business onan arm’s length basis at
commercial rates with related parties.

v} Borrowings
Interest bearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds received net of direct issue costs.
Firancial charges are accounted for on an accreal basis,

2.23 General

i} Figures shown in the accounts have been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi Taka.

I} Comparative figures and account titles In the financlal statements have been re-arranged/re-classified
where necessary, to conferm to changes in presentation in the current year.
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; , aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

Shiedule- A
Aftab Automobiles Limited
3. Property, plant and eguipment, net
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notes to the financial statements

3{a)

4 [a)

Property, plant and equipment, net

Land & Land Development
Building

Ehades

Plamt & Machinery

Towols B Equiprments

Office Equiprment
Furniture & Fixture
Transport Vekicles

Consolidated property, plant and equipment, net

Land & Land Development
Building

Shades

Plant & Bachinery

Towzls B Equipments
Office Equiprment
Furniture & Fixture
lransport Vekicles
Electrical line installation
Gas line installation
CHfice Decoration

Capital work in progress

COpening balance
Additton during the year

Less: transfier to property, plant & eguipment

Closing balance

aftab automobiles limited

ai/a/1a 31/8/13

B0 Taka BD Taka
135,643,550 135,643,550
99,582,752 28,286,026
2,038 5953 2,548 6591
122,853 220 136,503,580
8,557,725 8,767 8598
13,086,091 11,531,126
F, 731,669 7,184,058
14,556,988 18,160,766
404,160,951 41E,625,695
235,154,058 237,270,855
176,750,416 277,913,645
2,038,853 2,548,651
255,345 480 384,341,351
25,777,794 40,368,267
28,308 355 41,564,843
13,210,517 34,668,052
29, 735170 49,790,725
3,843, E79 11,637,680
10,086,052 7,196,517

211,893

785,501,547 1,087,300,626
60,220,560 72,036,300
i, 848,061 34,147,780
123,068,621 106,184,080
: 45 GR350
123,068,621 60,220,560

Capltal work In progress represents Land and Land Devalopment |, civil constructions, Plant and Machinery for BMRE

assembling wnit Body building unit and Motor cycle unit

Consolidated capital work in progress

Dpening balance
Additon during the year

Less: transfer to property, plant & eguipmeant

Less: adjustmet made for Op, balance divestment of subs|diries

Closing balance

Investrments

Investment in subsidiaries (Note: 5.1 )
Investment in shares (Mote: 5.2 )
Investment in associate | Mote : 5.3 )

Annual Report 2014

273,356,549 241364775
147 168,650 206,359,128
420,525,599 447,623,303
123,535,421 174,266,954
104,993,708 .
191,996,470 273,356,945
500,663,107 831,831,074

6,815,639 6,148,530
254,066,751 243,241,217
761,539,097 1,081,220,881
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notes to the financial statements

51

L2

53

5 {a)

5(a)1

5 {aj 2

Investment in subsidiaries
Mavana Batteries Limited
Mavana Furniture Limited
Mavana Paints Limibec

Investment in shares

Dpening Balance

Share purchase of Mavana CNG Cost price
Aevaluation Galn/[Loss) on investrnent In share

Less: Shares sale during the year
Clasing Balance

Investment in associate
The details are stated below :
Share Invest of NREL at £ost

Share of equity from associate
Opening Balance

Add: Share of eguity from associate
Add: Bonus Share from associate
Closing Balance

Total Investment in associate

OQuantative detalls of investments in share

Investment in shares of Navana CNG Ltd at cost {Mote: 5 {a} 1)

Increament of market value shares

Deetails of investment in shares:
Acquisition quantaty of shares of Mavana CNG Ltd.
Less; shares sale during the year

Total number of shares
Opening Balance
bonus share

Total number of shares

Total number of shares

Acquisition quantaty of shares of Navana Real Estate Ltd,

Lezzs: shares sale during the year

Opening Balano:

Mumber of shares purchased

Murmber of bonus shares recened during the year
Total number of shares

aftab automobiles limited

3lf8/14 31/8/13

BD Taka BD Taka
500,663,107 357,195,561
- 313,557,972
: 121,077,541
500,663,107 831,831,074
£,148,5580 5,804,880
671,045 343,710
6,819,639 6,148,590
5,819,639 6,148,520
20,000,000 20,000,000
223,241.217 208,355,599
10,815,534 13,BH1,61E
234,056,751 233,241,217
254,056,751 743,281,217
6,148,550 5,804,380
671,049 343,710
6,815,639 G,148,5%0
461,435 461,439
461,439 451,435
E7.B37 76,380
17,567 11,457
105,404 graay
5E6,B43 549,276
20,000, 000 20,0040, 30
20,000,000 20000, 000
5,000,000 6,000,000
6,000, 000 6,000,000
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aftab automobiles limited

notes to the financial statements

6la)

7 (a)

31/8/14 31/8/13
B0 Taka BD Taka
Trade debtors
Below six months 853,143,824 412,569,974
Crver six months 1,723,995.335 581,008,700
2,577,139,159 1,293,578,674

frade Debtors are considered good and as such no provision has been made In the accounts for doubtful debis,

The Cormpany halds no security other than debtors’ personal securtty in the form of work orders.

Consolidated trade debtors
Berlow six months 1,074,836,385 200,176,474
Oniesr Sin mronths 1,723,995 335 SE1,008, 700
2,798,831,720 1,781,185,174
Stock and stores
Finished products 633,890,012 456,316,791
Work-in-process 17,960,127 35,052,200
Raw materlals 97,339 E71 197 284,640
Stores and spares 6,674, 746 2,552,723
Goods in transit 25,984,515 122,203,558
B41,835,271 813,509,912

Value of Stock of Finished product & Raw materials inclusive of -72- units Hine bus ., 3 units RM2 Bus , -2-.units

Hine ftinl Bus chassis and 380 units of Motor oycle

Consolidated stock and stores

Finished products 767,975,872 551,039,443
Work-in-process 79,947,253 175,755,800
Raw materials 245834 679 321,646,225
Etores and spares b,674 746 2,552,323
Goods in transit 111,801 316 237,939 5949
1,212,223, 816 1,286,937,850
Income tax deducted at source
ODpening balance 293,433,996 212,196,233
Addition during the year dg, 426 B0 BO,227, T
338,850,802 292 423,996
Adjustrment made during the year -
338,850,802 292,423,996

The above armount was deduected at the import point a5 well as from the bills in differeat times at delivery point.
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notes to the financial statements

& (a)

o {a)

10

10 (a)

Consolidated Income tax deducted at source

Opening alance
Addition during the year

Adjustment made during the year

Adjustment made for desolve subsidiries

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advance to suppliers
Advance to employees
Deposits for motoroycle Unit
Deposits

aftab automobiles limited

31/8/14 31/a8/13
BD Taka BD Taka
389,337,871 IR2,573,527
93 966, 206 106,764,345
483 304,077 389 337,871
3417369
14,226,314
465,660,394 389,337,871
GEL 280 645 801,362, 285
3,266,363 3,895,058
84,066,374 187,752,750
325,285,961 162,449,712
1,077 890,344 1,155,415,805

Advance paid to suppliers against work order and considered good. Advance to employees against expenses,
salary releasable on producton of documents and menthly salary respectively are consldered good, Deposits

consist of utility depaosits, security money against tender and bank guarantee are considered good.

Consolidated advances, deposits and prepayments

Advance Lo suppliers
Advance to employess
Deposits for motarcycle Unit
Advance 1o others

Current Account with WAT
Deposits

Cash & bank balances
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

Consolidated cash B bank balances
Cazh in hand
Cash at bank

830,259,007 1,002 508,028
23,853 483 16,543,630
A4,066,374 187,752,750

122,080,290 78,315,155
5B B53 448 21,701,663

431,473,807 134,867,479

1,540,586,409 1,541,6592,745
T 743,424 3,584,752
440,383,823 £80,198,521
448,127,247 BES 183,273
9,655 BES 7,469,716
480,355,007 Q07 546,082
490,310,672 515,015,798

Annual Repor 2014



: : aftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

31/8/14 31/8/13
11 Share capital BD Taka BD Taks
Authorized capital:
120,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tx. 10 each 1, 200,000,000 1, 300,000,000
180,000,000 Cum. recdeermnable preference shares of Tk, 10 each 1,800,000,000 1,800,000,000
3,000,000,000 3,0:00,000,000
Ordinary Share capital:
Issued, subscribed and paid up
85,732,422 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each
Sponsors 281,535,445 260,650,230
General Public BEB5,384,775 594,093,550
957,324,220 854,753,770
The Position of Ordinery shareholders as on August 31, 2014 was as follows :
Nouof MNo. of Holding % Holding %

Typ ot dmestors ‘ investars ‘ shares ‘ 2014 2013
Spensors 14 29,002 758 30.39% 0505
Financial Instutations including 1ICB a4Fl 22,000,240 23.71% 22.01%
General public 47,572 43,539 424 45.90% A7 A5%

Total 48,055 95,732,422 100.00% 100.00%
No.of Mo, of Total

Type of investors investars shares Halding %

Lezsthan 500 To - 13131 4 711,796 4.97%

01 To 5,000 13402 19,892,975 20.78%

5001 To 10,000 933 B, 408,430 6.69%

10,001 To 20,000 ER R 4,796,504 5.01%

20,001 To 30,000 g2 1,961,360 2.05%

30,001 To 40,000 41 1432078 1.50%

40,001 To 50,000 30 1,341 955 1.40%

50,001 Tao 100,000 46 3,255,607 3.40%

100,001 To 1,000,000 41 12,040,273 12.58%

1,000,001 To Above 11 EERER-T 41.6TH

4B055 95,734,422 100%

12 Share premium.

Met Premium Up to 2006 250,191,730 250,151,730
Met Premiurm in 2010 1,675 666,609 1,675,666,600
1,925 858,339 1,925 858,339
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notes to the financial statements

13

14

5

15{a}

2.

Reserves

Tax holiday reserve
Dividend egualisaton fund
Gaeneral resarve

Long Term loan-Met of current portion
Agrani Bank Ltd.

Meghna bank Ltd AC 631-4
South-bangla Agriculivral & commerce
Standard bank |td.

Mutial trust bank Ivd

less: Lang Term loan-Current portion
Long Term loan-Net of current portion

Short-term loan

Bank Asia Ltd.

Standard Bank Ltd CC AC
MNAB Commearcial

NCC Bank Ltd CC AC
Dhaka Bark Lid,
Mearcantile Bank

Short-term loan

Bank Asia Ltd.

Standard Bank Ltd CC AC
MREB Cemmmercial Bank Lid,
MO Bank Ltd OC AC

Dhaka Bank Ltd.
Mercantite Bank

Mational Bank Ltd. CC loan
Al-Arafah islami Bank Lbd.
Shahjalal fslami bank lid
sSoutheast Bank Ltd. (Overdraft)
Rupali Bank Ltd

Pubali Bank Ltd,

Prime Finance & Invest, Lid
Gzp finance Lod.

Mational Finanoe Ltd
Littara Finanoe Lid.

aftab automobiles limited

31/8/14 31/8/13
BD Taka BD Taka
12,338,231 12,338,231
4,000,000 4,000,000
51,000,000 51,000,000
67,338,231 67,338,231
341,081,262 200 628,042
96,692,468
101,019,520 -
21,178,444
52,208,752
612,177,446 299,928,042
153,044,353 74,982,011
459,133,085 224,946,032
348,148,955 305,936,265
41,918,287 38,182,556
49, BEE HAS -
40,004,803 53,576,803
54,744 504 46,369,248
22,448 631 158,575,050
557,455,069 £22,489,931
348,448,955 305,088,265
41,918,287 38,182,556
49 BEH RAS
76,171,342 B8,501, 747
54,744,504 46,365,248
45,712,381 163,729,768
437,079,967 20,505,484
34,950,000 .
42,065,278 2,529,766
55,047 443 -
: 447,200,000
B12,458
5,951,350
= 1,788,528
857,450
151,651
1,246,027,046 1,392,066,321
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notes to the financial statements

ki [-]

16 (a)

1y

17 (a)

18

Accrued and other current liakilities
For goods suppliod

For expenses

For Income tax

For gratuity

Far Waorkess' P.P.F, and W.F

For other finance

Unclaimed dividend

Consolidated accrued and other current liabilities
For goods supplied

For expenses

For Income tax

For gratuity

For Warkers' P.P.F. and W.F.

Unelaimed dividend

For other finance

Adwvance against Sale

Revenues | Net Sales |
Automabiles assembling unit
Body bullding uniz

Motor Cyiele unit

The quantity of sales during the year are Hino Bus chassis -219, units, Hino Minl Bus chassis-7 - unlts,

RMAZ AC Bus-5 and 1299 wnits of Motoreycle

Consolidated revenues
Aftalb automabiles Lid
Mavana Batteries Limited
Mavana furniture Lid.
Mavana Paints Ltd.

Cost of goods sold

Opening stock of direct raw materials
Purchases of direct raw material

Chrect raw materials available for consumgtion
Closing stock of direct raw materials

Raw materials cosumed

Add : Dpening wip

Less & Closing wip

Indirect materials

Total consumiption

Factory overhead

Cost of production

Finished products (opening)

Finished products {closing]

Annual Report 2014

aftab automobiles limited

31/8/14 31/8/13
BD Taka BD Taka
36, 544 55 151,312,815
44,575,838 42,702,338
331,072,057 263,161,966
21,326,140 27,326,140
32,214,518 2,658,104
T4, 718270 03,235,052
21,721 .916 17,717,428
572,583,508 628,120,363
53451515 245,340,181
74,850,370 69,854,752
439,942,758 337,832,918
31,326,140 27,328,140
32,214,518 38,870,476
74,728,470 178,212,206
21,721,916 17.717.428
- 2,256,444
726,335,688 B6E,410,545
1,424,440,000 1, 706,676,955
167 460,245 282,590,676
138,085,844
1,729,986,089 1,989,267,541

1,729 986,085 L BES 267,61
979,867,224 £90,536,266

- 362 307,287

. 60,058,730
2,709,873,313 3,332,169,924
223,409,920 123,336,003
1,261,903,076 1,551,001,897
1,485 812,996 1,674,337.900
07329871 223,909,920
1,388,483,125 1,450,427,9E0
4,522,027 13,812,450
1,393,405,152 1,464,240,440
17,960,127 4,922 007
1,375,445.025 LASS E1EALE
87,724,974 33,204,400
1,463,160 999 1,492 522,813
&0,020 878 65,574,716
1,532, 199,877 1,558,087,529
451 394 TE4 AG5, 367,200
1,983,594 641 2,013 464,729
Bo3,890,012 451,394,764
1,289,704,629 1,562,069,965
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notes to the financial statements

18.1 Factory overhead

Ealary and allowances
Wages

Contribution to PUF,
Overtme

Banus

Leave pay

Gratuity

Liveries ang unifarm
Teleghone,Fax, Mobi'e
Fuel and Lubricants
Travelling and conweyance
Entertalnment

Office expenses
Maintenance expenses
Electric expenses

Duty and allowance
Canteen subsidies

Eid gresting

Rent Rates & Tawes
Insurance

Gas

Welfare expenses
Carrying & handling
Papers & periodical
General charges
Repairs and maintenance { vehicle]
Sagurity expenses
Chemicals.

Printing & statonary
Depreciation

aftab automaobiles limited

The number of employees received annual salary and wages above Tk, 365,000 during the year are 162

18 {a] Consolidated cost of gooads sald

Opening stock of direct raw materials
Purchases of direct raw material

Direct raw materials avallable for consumphion
Closing stock of direct raw materials

Raw materials cosumed

Acd  Opening wip

Less : Closing wip

Indirect materials

Total consumption

Factory overhead

Cost of production

Finlshed products [opening)

Finished products {clasing)

Less @ adjustment op. stocks for divestment of Subsidireis

317814 31813

BD Taka BD Taka
14,121,206 11,931,307
12,123,226 15,179,242
494 BIT 450,707
3,205,924 2,902,520
2,589,957 2,246,559
380,257 246,153
- 100,000
101,220 92,195
431,723 353,230
1,820,073 1,557,142
388,574 337,213
1,307,758 1,158,774
516,221 213,801
1,087,434 B30,967
4,802,023 4,652,938
27,722 25,350
161,664 147,250
275,021 250,500
177,442 252,711
2,648,298 2413171
31,547 2B, 732
977473 820,320
675,519 29,481

0,801 .
94,474 61916
504,513 130,743

157,567 -

693 -
187,872 171,122
19,454,434 18,224,475
69,029,878 65,574,716
A48 171,505 206,748 943
2,018,5%6,239 2.445,626,106
2,366,767,744 2,652,415 048
245 824 6219 348,171,505
2,120,943,115 2,304,243 543
135,319,740 143,613,874
2,256,262, 855 2,453,857,418
F3.0947,253 138,707,700
2,176,315,602 2,315,149,718
2B,046,346 4,525 148
2,274,361,948 2,379,674,866
147,631,393 184,261,257
2,421993,341 2,563,936,123
551,038,443 574,166,709
2,573,032,784 3,138,102, 832
TR7 9754872 551,039,443
2,205,056,912 2,587,063,369
201,037,429 £
£,004,019,483 2,587,063,389
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notes to the financial statements

18 [a .1) Factory overhead

Satary and allowances
Wages

Contribution to PF.
Certime

Bonws

Leave pay

Gratuity

Liveries and Uniform
Telephons,Fax, Mobile
Fuel and Lubricants
Travelling and Conveyance
Entertainment

Ofhice Expenses
Maintenance exponses
Electric Expenses

Dty and Allowance
Cantean Gubsidies

Eid gresting

Rent Rates & Taxes
Insurance

Gas

Weltare expenses
Carrying & handling
Papers & periodical
General charges

Repairs and maintesance { vehicle)

Security Exps
Chemicals
store & Spare

Fareign Technician Remunaratio

Printing & Stationary
Sereen Printing

Labour Charges
Laboratory Exps
Generator Maintenance
Fire Extinguisher
Depreciation

Annual Report 2014

aftab automaobiles limited

31/8/14 31/8/13
BD Taka BD Taka
17,536,874 25,745,147
17,072,474 22,118,555
1,177,960 1,275,917
5,130,776 5,009,554
3,454,868 5,364,380

632,609 580,017
858,583 3,116,749
427,009 582,019
686,223 908,289
2,647,570 4,649,716
731,818 829,264
1,331,558 1,753,850
552,187 247,104
1,785,643 2,098,650
34,869,787 29,815,660
164,473 25,250
1,714,384 2,236,129
285,601 322,745
277,449 442,711
5,016,427 4,812,171
1,585,884 1,818,033
1,080,263 1,188,547
559,053 1,763,016
B0,A0T 32,351
94,873 1,038,330
1,083,958 791,367
1,047,797 1,387,196
381,330 1,126,961
255,790 1,557,320
1,800,000 2,500,000
187,873 558,559
54,842
430,045
139,412
465,316
52,940
40,572,923 57,554,930
147,631,393 184,261,257
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notes to the financial statements

19

Administrabive eapenses

Salary and allowances
Wages

Cont. to CP.F.

Banws

Owertimie

Weltare expenses
Medical Expenses
Gratuity

Leave pay
Entertainment

AGMN expenses,

TA and Conveyance
Travalling Exp - Fareign
Car maintenance
Stationery

Fees and Registration
Telephone

Electric expenses
Rent, rates pnd taxes
InSUrANGE premium
Liveries ang Uniform
Bank charges

Bank Guarantee & Charge documents
Audit feas

Duty allowancs

Paper and perlodicals
Pestage and telegram
Night allowances
Advertisement and Publicity
Directors fee

Office maintenance
MMaintenance expenses
General Expanses
Wasa Bill

Carrying & Handling
Gas

CDBL Fee

Lanteen Subsidy
Sacurity Exps
Donation

Promatian Exp.

DGOP Exps
Depreciation

Thie number of employees received annual szlary and allowsances above T 36,000 during the year are &7,

46 Il

aftab automobiles limited

31/8/14 31/8/13

BD Taka BD Taka
26,000,214 18,798,397
3,602,020 1,363,782
791,300 720,950
4,389,635 2,691,663
B45,322 587,950
28,546 26,008
127,360 65,271
4,390,320 4,000,000
8093553 407,762
720,791 656,265
1,530,774 2,210,860
1,245,729 B13,851
788,784 575,770
1,557,112 2,188,655
640,708 472,640
3,407,542 2,566,393
679,845 5a4,458
431,090 315,000
355,934 236,510
354,012 208,308
57,939 20,680
756,245 BGI55,485
773,513 704,744
100,000 90,000
214,829 195,730
19,665 17,900
166,290 151,688
58,611 53,400
5,707 5,200
175,000 175,000
564,965 15,937
205,195 154,420
229 870 95,926
12,273 11,182
660,347 280,720
47,930 43,669
930,320 059,757
385,970 310,000
45,000 41,000
49,769 28,000
480,085 433,900
1,225,567 1,500,000
4,863,609 4,556,118
64,108,592 52,003,979
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notes to the financial statements

19 (a) Consolidated administrative expenses

Satary and allowamnces
Wages

Cont. to CP.F.

Bonus

Dyertime

Welfare expenses
Medical Expenses
Gratulty

Leave pay
Entertainment

AGM expenses.

TA and Conveyance
Travelling Exp - Foreign
Car maintenance
Statianery

F=es and Registration
Telephone

Electric pepenses
Rent, rates and taxes
InGUFARACE premium
Liveries and Unifarm
Bank charges

Bank Guarantee & Charge documents

Audit feas

Duty allowance

Paper and periodicals
Postage and telegram
Might allowances
Advertisement and Publicity
Directors fee

Office maintenance
Maintenancs Eupanes
General Expenses

WwAsA B

Carrying & Handling

Gas

CIEL Fee

Canteen Subsidy

Securnity Exps

Donation

Promotion Exp.

DGDPF Exps

Other expenses

150

Guest House Maintenance
Membership fee & others
Depreclation
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aftab automaobiles limited

31/8/14 31/af13
BD Taka BD Taka
28,515,812 29,689,967
4,692,020 3,363,782

791,300 720,350
3,669,963 3,656,592
545,322 1,234,400
128,545 255,692
127,360 85,271
4,620,032 4,295,000
£93,593 454,512
1205571 1,575,483
1,530,774 2,210,850
1,467,237 1,315,034
1,148,504 1,844,682
3,248 643 3,207,264
G16,428 1,526,086
3857 822 3,004,354
137496 917,574
431,090 Q25,000
155,034 485,145
a54.012 20E, 308
57,939 201,680
756,245 694,080
786,836 704,744
150000 165,000
214.82% 135,730
19,665 185,254
168,543 155,643
58,611 53,4010
5707 50,925
150,000 220,000
200,485 589,877
B0, 716 f44,385
228870 106,647
12,273 38 432
1,634,772 1,378,988
47,930 43,689
530,320 959,756
395,970 310,000
45 000 98,200
49 769 28,000
552,B8T 433 909
1,225,567 1,500,000
- 58,400
313,599 611,500
203,804 .
4B5, 338 -
7,553,418 11,708,759
76,277,962 62,587,720




notes to the financial statements

Selling and distribution expenses

Salary & allowance
Wages
Banus

Leawe pay
Welfare

P/F company’s contribution

Ouertime

Fuel & Lubricant
Tramsit Insurance
Promaotional exps
Trade fare exps.
Training exps

Driving charges

Tall charges

Delivery axps

Rent Rates & Taxes
Conveyance
Entertainment
Statianery

Teleghone

Pulblicity Exp.

Lar malntenance
Postage & telegram
Papers B periodicals
Bank charges

Security Guard salary
Offiee malntenance
Transportation chargeas
Gift & Donation
Chemical & packing exps
Dealer conference exps.
Others

Depreciation

[ w 1
View, Mahirdra Matorovele agsembied by Afral Apromabales Lid, {Matarencle Dnir)

aftab automobiles limited

31/8/14 31/8/13

BD Taka BD Taka
10,174,296 9,085 627
409,112 1,420,785
620,323 520,140
Ba?,858 757136
95,720 80,214
504,715 454 281
789,720 385,123
150,850 223,056
220,641 150,369
1,109,916 2,830,150
- 1,086,181
150,236 180, 700
225,160 320330
52,500 &5, 190
325,790 425,230
7,820,413 423,925
117,740 220,897
95,758 55125
55,720 45471
405,848 320,147
- 450,200
65,721 375 A87
80,301 74,214
5274 6521
15,724 13,258
179,518 170, ESD
109,537 15,287
116,910 225 BOO
5,200 25,000
15,478 35,795
220,150 550, 700
69,291 3GE 2EL
25,159,470 71,240,470
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notes to the financial statements

20 [a) Consolidated selling and distribution expenses

Salary & Allowance
Wages

Bonus

Leave pay

Welfare

PIF cormpany's Contribution
Gratulty

Overtime

Fuel & Lubricant
Transit Insurance
Pramaotianal Exps
Trade fare Exp.
Training Exp.

Driving Charge

Toll Charge

Delivery Exps

Rent Rates & Taxes
ComEyance
Entertalnment
Stationery

Telaghone

Puslicity Exp.

Fees & Registration
Maintenance

Car Malntenance
Electrical Expances
Postage & Telsgram
Papers B Periodicals
Bank Charges

Security Guard salary
Office Maintenance
Showroom Exps
lransportation Charges
Uility Bill [ WASA )
Gift & Donation
Chemical & Packing exps
Dealer conference Exp.
Others

Depraciation

Annucl Report 2014

aftab automobiles limited

31/8/14 31/8/13
BD Taka BD Taka
13,875,788 57,657,937

Q80,150 5,183 257
2,448,043 5,673,384
B47,858 1,024,348
186,004 163 534
1,970,241 1,785 555
1,422 664 230,000
1,877,510 1,075,443
2,066,857 2, 78E, 740
320,641 150,369
2,196,781 4,658 463
- 2,871,341
150,236 160,700
225160 320,330
52,500 65,190
638,626 5,250,759
10,916,763 11,532,542
B32,335 3,755,218
TH1,68E 1,514,571
920,759 1,285,328
1,649,319 2 485 216
192,603 F7E.297
245,304 231,086
B03,888 912,511
706,887 2,357 444
1,181,826 4,183,523
205,320 241,613
25,605 325,040
116,141 208,131
1,234,618 1,477 584
493,956 1,099,352
702,856 2,781,274
1,138,063 1,283 161
94,800 332,078
610,374 362,963
BG7.676 812,045
1,585,247 3,748,700
69292 1712021
2659811 3635601
TA2T 400 136,692 061




notes to the financial statements

21 Financial charges
Aftab Automaobiles Ltd.

Assembling Unit
Bady buflding Linit
Motor cyele Linit

21ia) Consolidated financial charges
Aftab Automobiles Ltd
Mavars Batteries Lid
Mavara Furniture Lid,
Mavana Paints Ltd.

22 Mon-operating income
FOR Inferest
Profit made for divestment of Subsidiny companies.

23 Income tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax

23 (a) Consolidated Income tax expense
Current tax
Aftab Automokbiles Lid.
Mavana Batteries Lid
Mavana Furniture Ld
Mavana Faints Ltd

23 (b) Deferred tax Liability

Assermbling & Body unit
Aszociate Company
Aftab Automobiles Ltd.
Navana Batteries Ltd

24 Earnings per share [EPS )
Total comprehensive income
Crdinary share{Paid Up capital |

Earnings per share (EPS )

aftab automobiles limited

31/8/14 31/8/13

BD Taka BD Taka
118,664,327 76,980,209
96,486,365 71,412,679
6,507,250 5,567 530

15670672
118,664,327 76,980,200
118,664,327 76,980,209
16, B07,988 32,180,550
- 27,610,509
6,757,277
155,472,315 143,528,945
24,165,511 95,438 727
a7 371,370

116,536,881 95,438,727
67 408,244 B5,410,806
{9 609,551) 3,496,686
57,796,693 88,907,582
67,406,244 85,410,896
49,120,854 75,930,631
61,298
- 22,792
116,527,058 111,425,617
18,683,649 28,293,200
18,944.175 45,386,906
67,627 824 73,680,106
29,146,715 25,098,110
96,774,549 98,778,216
280,024,113 270,314,972
95,732,422 95732422
.93 .82
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aftab automobiles limited

notes to the financial statements

31/8/14 31/8/13

BD Taka BD Taka

24 [a) Consalidated earmings per share (EPS )

25

26

7

11

32

33

Annual Report 2014

The calculation of consolidated basic earnings per share at 31 August 2014 was based on the consolidated profit
attributable te ordinary shareholders as follows:

Profit attributable to the equity holders 383,548,013 337,599,071
No, shares 95,732,422 85,732,422
Earnings per Share (EP5 ) 4,01 353

Loan and deferred liabilities (unsecured) ;
Long- term interest free loan from sponsors is carried forward since 1982

Claims against the Company :
There s no known clalm against the Company,

Amount Due by Directors:
There is no advance in the name of directoss or Associates undertaking of the company,

Amount paid to Directors:
The Directors have been paid only the meeting attendance fee during the year

General Nature of Credit Facilities:
There is no other Credit facility available to the Company other than the credit facilities shown in this account.

Contingent liability :
The Company has lssued guarantes to the tune of Th, 34,00 crores agalnst sale of Aftab Assembled vehicles under
lease finance of different parties,

Production Capacity :
The producton capacity of the company is 2400 units Toyota & Hino vehicles in Assembling urit under three shifts

and 360 units Hino buses in Body Building unit, Actual production For the year 222 units bus assembled in Assembling

unit -103-units body fabrication in Body Building Unit.

The production capacity of the company is 10,000 units Motor Cycle in Motor Cycle unit under three shifts | Actual
production for the year 1684 units byke assembled in Motor Cycle unit.

Related Parties Disclosure:

As per agreement with Toyota Tausha Corparation, lagan, all Assembled vehlcles of Aftab Automabiles Lid. are
distributed through Navana Ltd.| distributor of Toyota & Hino Vehicles). During the year, the company sold vehicles
wiorth Th 10580 crore through Mavana Ltd. Mo other transaction has been made with amy other related party.

Evenit after the Reporting Period

The Directors in the meeting held on 18 November 2014, recommended 17 % cash gividend for the shareholders
wihose name will be appeared in the shareholders’ registers at the date of book closure which is subject to
sharehoiders' approval at the forthcoming annual general meeting to be held on 24 December 2014,

"Except the fact stated above, no clrcumstances have arisen since the balance sheet date which would require
adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements or nobes thereto,”




notes to the financial statements

34

i

i)

Payment / Perguisites to Directors and officers

The aggregate amount paid / provided during the period in respect of ™ Directors " and ©

as defined in the Securities and Exchange Commission Rules 1987 are disclosed below :

Officers © of the Company

Directors Difficers
Board meeting attendance fee 175,000 -
fManagerial remuneration 955,001 J05, 585
Gratuity 334,250 246,955
Company's contribution ta P/ F 95,500 T0,553
Bonus 159,167 117,298
Perquisites :
Housing 811,751 559,747
Tramsport 191,000 141,117
Medical 57,300 47,335
Entertaimment 206,550 148,173
Telephons 300,000 76,130
Others 20,500 %0,500

3,300,020 2,158,658
during the year under review :

no compensation was allowed by the company to the Chief executive officer of the company who is also a Director.

the rate al which Directors have drawn Board meeting attendance fees @ Tk.5000/- per Director per meeting,
The tetal Board meeting attendance fee incurred during the year under review was Tk,1,75,000/- and

n amount of money was spent by the company for compensating any member of the board for special senvices

rendered.

N WL . |

View: Matundre Motercyole asrembiling procesr af Afralb Awtoseabiler Lad, [Matorrwele Dnin)
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Navana Batteries Limited
AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NAVANA BATTERIES LIMITED

Wie have audited the accompanying financial statements of Navana Batteries Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of Financial Position as at August 31, 2014, and the statement of Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Cash Flaows and statement of changes In equity for the year ended August 31, 2014
and & summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information disclosed in Motes 1 to
1E and Schedule-A.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of fnancial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whather due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respansibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh 5tandards on Auditing (B5A). Those standards reguire that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstaterment.

An awdit involves performing procedures to ebtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors” judgment, the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contral relevant to the company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial staterments in order to design audit procedures that are approgriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on the effectiveness of the company's
internal contrel, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management of the company, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements,

W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinkon.

Oipimion:

Imour apinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Navana Batteries Limited as at August 31, 2014, and its financial performance and its cash fows for the vear
then ended in accordance with BFRS and comply with the applicable sections of the Companies Act, 1994,
the Securities & Exchange Rule, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations,

We also report that:
a} We hawve obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our acdil and made due verification thereof,

B) Inouropinkan, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company 5o far as it
appeared from our examiration of those books;

ci  The company's Statements of Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income dealt with
by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts ; and

di The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company’s busfness.

Dated : Dhaka Sdf-

Mowvember 10, 2014 Rahman Maostafa Alam & Co.
Charterad Accountants

Annual Report 2014




Navana Batteries Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As at August 31, 2014

Mon-current assets :
Property, plant and egquipment,net
Capftal work in progress

Total non-current assets :

Current assets :

Trade debbors

Stock and stores

Income tax deducted at source
Advance, deposits and prepayments
Cash and bank ba'ances

Total current assets :
Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities

Equity aftributable to equity holders
Share capita

Retained earnings
Total Equity

Deferred Tax Liability

Current liabilities :

Shart term loan

Inter company liabilities

Accrued and other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Met assets value per share [MAVPS)

Navana Batteries Limited

Motes 31.08.2014 31.08.2013
BD Taka BD Taka

3 381,340,596 284,703,247

4 68,927,849 108 142,681

450,268 445 342,845,968

5 221,692 560 177,952,602

[ 370,384 545 231,647 518

7 126,809,592 BZ,687.561

& AB2 BRT OB 167 464, 654

5 42183425 23,168,872

1,223,757,187 682,921,222

1,674,025,632 1,075, 767,190

10 183,702,890 183,702,690

11 317,233,106 213,709,206

500,935,796 357,411,896

289,146,726 25,098,110

12 688,571,977 235430, 428

301,618,953 315,972,200

153,752,180 101,854,556

1,143,943 110 653,257,184

1,674,025 632 1,075,767,190

27.27 21.63

The annaxed notes 11to 18 & schedule -A form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/-
Chairman
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated : Dhaka
Movermber 10, 2054

5d/-

Director

Sd/-

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Navana Batteries Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended August 31, 2014

Particulars

Revenues | Net )

Cost of gocds sold

Grass profit

Operating expenses:
Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expensas
Financizl charges

Profit before contribution to WPPF
Contribution to WPPE

Met profit before tax

Provision for income tax :
Current tax

Deferred fax

Met profit after tax

Earning per share [ FPS |

Navana Batteries Limited

e o
BD Taka BD Taka

13 979,887,224 890,536,266

14 714,314,854 #06,017,152

265,572,370 184,519,115

101,044,338 92,283,935

15 12,168,420 10,987,287

16 52,067 930 49,115,658

36,307 988 32,180,950

164,528,032 52,235,180

7,834 668 4,392,151

156,693,364 £7,B43,029

17 53,165 464 12.941.136

49,120,854 25,930,631

4,045 610 7,010,505

103,523,900 54,901,893

18 5.64 2.99

The annexed notes 110 18 & schedule -8 form an integral part of these financial staterments

5d/-
Chairman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date,

Dated : Dhaka
Mowember 10, 2002
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sd/-

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants




Navana Batteries Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
Far the year ended August 31, 2014

Particulars

Navana Batteries Limited

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Collection from Sales
Imter company receipts
Cash Paid to Suppliers and Employees
Cash generated from aperaticns
Inrcome tax Paid

Met Cash generated in Operating Activities

Cash Flows from investing Activities
acouisition of property, plant & equipment
Depasit given
Changes in leng term trade debtors
Payments for capital work in progress

MNet Cash used investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Fraceeds lrom bank loan
Bark Interest Paid

Net Cash provided by Financing Activities

Net Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of the Year

MNet operating cash flows per share [MOCFES)

5d/-
Chalrman

Year ended Year ended
31.08.2014 31.08.2013
B Taka BD Taka
536,147,266 861,558,694
(14,353,247 15,053 347
(848,089,330) (881,276,970}
73,704,689 {4,865 025]
(47,5353, 400) 125,262 517}
26,165,288 (29,927 542)
(27,382,431
(96,557, 748)
{152,365,4 78] -
{147,168 650) (81,578,190}
(423,484, 297) (81,578,190}
453,141,548 143,603,921
(36,807 5838) (32,180,950}
416,333,560 111,422,971
19,014,553 {82,761
23,168,872 23,251,633
47 183,425 23,168,572
1.42 (1.63)
Sdf-
Director
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Navana Batteries Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended August 31, 2014

Navana Batteries Limited

Share Retained Total
Particulars capital earnings Equity
BD Taka B Taka BD Taka

Balance as on September 01, 2012 1E3, 702,620 176,854,918 360,597,608
Adjustment for Prior yvear's delerred tax (1B,087,605) (18,087.605)
Restated balance as on September 0L, 2012 1E3, 702,690 158,807,313 342,510,003
Surplus for the year - 54,901,893 54,901 893
Balance as on August 31, 2013 183,702,690 213,709,206 397,411,896
Balance as on September 01, 2013 1E3, 702,620 213,703,206 397,411 EDe
Surplus far the year 103,523,900 103,523 900
Balance as on August 31, 2014 1E3, 702,690 317,233 106 500,935,796
Sd/- &df-
Chairman Director
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s e Navana Baotteries Limited
Mavana Batteries Limited

Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes to the Financial Statements
As al and for the year ended August 31, 2014

1. Corporate Information and Mode of Business
1.1 Corporate Information
Thie company incorporated on 21stApril 2009 vide registration # C7644 1709,

1.2 Mode of Business
The principal activities of the company are manufacturing of Auvtomative, Industrial and Solar Batteries In
the plant located at Fouzdarhat Industrial Area, Chittagong, Bangladesh

2. Significant Accounting Palicies and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)
and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and as per reguirements of the Companies Act 1554,
the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, and other applicable laws and regulations.

2.2 Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of this unit have been prepared assuming geing concern basis based on the
accrual basis of accounting following under the histerical cost convention.

2.3 Basis of Reporting

The financial statements of this unit is prepared and presented for external usersin accordance with the
identified financial repoarting framework, Presentation has been made in comphiance with the requirement
cf BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements.”

2.4 Reporting Period
This report has been prepared as of August 31, 2014,

2.5 Functional and Presentation Currency
Financial Statesents are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka which is the fusctional curreney,

2.6 Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment

Thiese are capitalized at cost of acguisition and subsequently stated at original cost minus accumulated
depreciation and accumulated iImpairment losses, if any, in compliance with the relevant accounting
standard (BAS 16}, The cost of the assets is inclusive of cost paid to the vendors along with all incidental
expenzes 1o install or construct the same assets for its intendead vse. Expenditure incurred after the assets
have beer put in tooperation, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue
expenditure in the period in which it is incurred.

Depreciation

Mo depreciation has been charged onland development considering the unlimited useful life. in respect of
all ather assets, the quantum of annual depreciation charge is calculated over their estimated useful life
lives using the diminishing balance mathod of depreciation. All the assets acquired or disposed of during
the period have been depreciated for the period of its uses, The rate at which the assets are depreciated
per annum depended on the nature and estimated useful life of each assets are consistently applied since
imception of the Unit which are given below.
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: ] Navana Batteries Limited
notes to the financial statements

Mame of the Assets Rate of Depreciation in %)
Building 2.5
Plant & Machinery 10
Tools & Equipment 20
Office Equipment 10
Furniture & Flgtures 10
Transpart Vehicles 20
Electrical line installation 10
Gas line installation 10
Office Cecoraton 10
2.7 Inventories

In compliance with the requirements with BAS 2 “Inventories” Raw Materials and Stores are valued at the
lower of average cost and the net realizable value. Stocks of finished goods are valued at cost which is
determined by taking into consideraton thevalue of raw materials and production overhead. Cost
comprises expenditure incurred in the normal course of business in bringing such inventories to present
condition and includes wherever applicable appropriste overheads based on normal level of activity.

Mo provision has been made tor slow moving & obsalete stocks during the Snancial year.

2.B Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, cash at banks, which are held and available for use by the
unil without any restriction and having maturity dates of three months or less from the respective date of
deposit. There is insignificant risk of change invalus of same.

2.9 Liabilities for Expenses

While the provision for certain standing charges and know liabilities is made at the Statement of Financial
Position date based on estimate, the difference arising there from on receipts of bills/demands andfor
actual payments is adjusted in the subseguent year when such Eabilities are settled.

2.10 Workers Profit Participation Fund
Provision for Workers Profit Participation Fund [WPFF} has been made @5% on net profit as per provision of
the Companies Profit (Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006 | and payvable to workers as defined in the said laws.

2.11 Financial Ascete and Liabilities
Financial assets and liabilites are recognized on the Statement of Financial Positiondate when the unit has
become a party to a contractual provision of the Instruments

I} Keceivables: Trade receivables are stated thelr real value and consider good. Mo provision has been made
deubtful debts and no amount was written off 25 bad,

i} Payables: Liabilites are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services
recelved by the Unit,

1) Borrowings: Interest bearing bank lcans are recorded at the proceeds received net of direct issue costs.

2.12 General

1. Figures shown in the accounts have been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi Taka.

2. Comparative figures and account fitles in the financial statements have been re-arrangedre-classified
wihere necessary, to conform to changes in presentation in the current year.
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_ : Navana Batteries Limited
notes to the financial statements

MNavana Batteries Limited

. Schedule-A
3, Propaerty, plant and squipment, net
(4N ] [a TR R LS Carrying smaoust
Bk Rate of Chie
- Bsat "'z s at P Asat mm'::t : Asat st As ot
Particulars glmama | TN 31.08.7004 PLI5.2013 ™ 3ieezone | auomania || siomzens
yrar year thee yeas

Land & Land Deseloperant 4,357,508 153,000 100550508 3 - = = - T0S550,508 4,357,504

Buildieg 23,610,232 3,627,821 B5,233,203 250% 12,023,237 1,833 800 12,031,639 Fril6 664 15,522,085

Plact & Mackinery 211, 156,484 1,632,545 214,00, D 1%, B1,802, 75 14,063, 16 - T, a6, Fal TREAUT 25K 147,633, F11

Too's & Equipmens 3, B30,00 T 507 L, b0 £1,901, /0 e PRI I T 3,671, 0= 9, F4L 631 17220063 15,839,500

Offiica Equi pragnl 8,579,111 I,HlE,614 13,795,715 1% 6,553,023 1,500,439 8,573,451 15 33% 264 14,556,080

Fernbure & |lxfurs P w L] T, PG B 251 A b 2,007 REA SRS R - LITiES LATRAST Lirsm

Transport Vericles Z1,1577.40d i, 105, 754 ¥, 90, 363 0% 5, 30,00 2,095,176 13,845,120 15058 102 11,E77.404

Elacerict line Installazios 2,532,000 1,77, 528 4,203 385 10% e 100 318,809 &34,509 3 A43 378 1,355,700

Cinn fime intalabion T.ETS. Hl LR 11,550, 2965 1% HTA, T LR 1. 286, 067 10,048 002 7.1%6,517

Offtee Docoraron 213,045 213,045 10k 11,152 11,1%2 211,393

Tatal FLRI0AIE 130,505,400 532 448,009 14,207 K1 06 R 112 141,105 440 ELERELEL ) T, Jo0, 187
Dez atlon carged 1o Taka
Csar of peads wld 594 480
SAdrinicirabve 2689 511
Seiling & disribution P
TOTAL 25,858,112

L

Fiew.: (walice corrlled by foreign rechrical expent
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notes to the financial statements

4 Capital work in progress Tk 68,927,849
Opening balance
Less @ Addition made during the vear

Less: Transferred to Property plant & equipment
Clasing balance

5 Trade debtors Tk 221,692 560
Below six months
Ower six months

Naovana Batteries Limited

31.08.2014 31.08.2013
BD Taka BD Taka
108,142, 681 84,314,504
84,320,589 81,578,180
192,463,270 165,892,694
123,535,421 57,750,013
68,327,849 108,142 681
168,671,835 145 885,072
53,020,725 32,067,530
221,692,560 177,952,602

Trade Debtors are considered goed and a< such ne prevision has been made in the accounts for doubtful delbts
Company holds no security ather than debtor's personal securlty in the form of wark orders.

] Stock and stores Tk 370,384,545
Finished stock
Work-in-process
Raw materials
Goods in transit

74,085,860 28,125,235
51,587,126 45,084,113
148,434 758 BO.OST,200
H5, 816,801 TH,380,970
470,384,545 231,647,518

The guantity of closing stock are 12 Valts N5-2825 pes W-288pcs  PME-1555 pos NG-4667 pcs MEF-1387 pcs,
IPS-430 pcs EV-934 pes and  6N5P-2218 pos Automotive, Home Appliance & Solar Batteries.

7 Income tax deducted at source Tk 126,809,592
Opening balance
Add: during the year

Less: adjustment
Closing balance

82,687,561 57,425, 044
47,539,400 25,262,517
130,226,361 82,687,561
3,417,369 -
126,809,592 2,687,561

The abowe amount was deducted at the import point as well as from the Bills in different times at delivery point.

Advance to suppliars
Advance 1o others
Advance to empleyess
Deposits

Current Account with WAT

Advance, deposits and prepayments Tk 402,687,065

223,356,663 38,606,584
122,080,290 78,319,195
20,587,120 11,525,472
37,807,544 21,701,663
58,853,448 17,311,755
462,687,065 167,464,669

Advance paid to supplers against work order and considered good. Advance te employess against expenses,
salary releasable on production of documents and monthly salary respectively are considered good, Deposits
canstst of utility depasits, security money against tender and bank guarantee are considered good.

9 Cash & bank balances Tk 42,183 425
Cash in Hand Factory
Cash Balance Dhaka 5ales Center
Cash Balance CTG. 5abes Center
Cash at Bank

Annual Report 2014

844,479 393,575
1,183,676 1,732,827
184,086 79,909
39,971,184 20,963,561
43,183 425 23,168,872
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notes to the financial statements

10 Share capital.
futhorised :
S0,000,000 ardinary shares of Taka 10/- each

issued, Subscribed and Paid wpcapital Tk 183,702 690
Ordingry shares 18,370,269 shares of Taka 10 each
Mon-contreling Interest [sponsors |

Aftab Automobiles Ltd.

11  Retained earnings Tk 317,233,106
Cpening Balance
Add : Profit for the year

Less.adjustment with Deferred Tax
Clesing balance

12 Short term loan Tk GEB 571,977
MCC Bank Ltd ©C AC
NCC Bank Ltd [Hypo | AC
Mercantile Bank
Mationa!l Bank Ltd. CC loan
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Lid.
Shakjalal islami bank td
Southeast Bank Lid, (Overdraft)

13 Revenue (Met) Tk 979,887,224

Navana Batteries Limited

31.08.2014
BD Taka

500,000,000
500,000,000

100,000
183,502,690
183,702,690

213,708 206
103,523,900
317,233,106

317,233,106

35,166,539
23,262,750
497,079,957
34,950,000
42,065,278
55,047,443
688,571,977

975,8E7 234
O75,887,224

31.08.2013
BD Taka

500,000,000
S0, =00, 000

100,000
183,602,690

183,702,690

176,894 918
54,901,893
231,796,811

(18087605
213,709,206

—_—

201,197,125
14,924,944

19,308,355

235,430,428

HO0, 536, 266
B0, 536, 266

The quantity of Sales during the year are 12 Volts MNS-2825 pes MN-28Bpes PHE-1955 pes  NG-4867 pos MEP-1387 pos,
IP5-430 pes EV-934 pes and GN5P-2218 pos Automotive, Home sppliance & Solar Batteries,

14  Cost of goods Sold. Tk 714,314,854
Raw materials consumed
Indirect materials
Total consumption
Add : Opening WP

Less ; Closing WIP

Factory overhead

Cost of production

Finished products (opening)

Finished products (closing]

14.1 Raw materials consumed Tk 688,255,605
Opening stock

Purchases

Closing stock

62 B

688,255 BO5
10,321,372
G98,576,977
45,084,113
743,661,090
61,387,126
681,673,964
78,601,515
700,275 479
28,125,235
788,400,714
74,085 860
714,314 854

80,057,200
756,693,163
836,750,363
148,494, 758
BHE,255,605

620,152 27%
11,195,935
G31,348 274
51,365,186
BH2, 713 460
45,082,113
637,629 347
71,374 815
700,004,162
25,138,229
734,142 386
28,125 235

706,017,151

31,322 656
G568, BRE,B23
700,209,473

80,057,200
620,152,279
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notes to the financial statements

18.2.

14.1.1 Purchases Tk 756,693,163
CE&Fprice

Insurance premium

L/C opening charges

C & F charges

Custom duty

Local purchass

Factory overhead Tk 78,601,515
Salary and allowances
Wages

PF {Company Contribution)
Cwertime

Bonus

Ezrmed Leave

Gratuity

Liveries & Uniform
Telephane & Mobile

Fuel & Lubricants for Generator
Travelling & Comeyance
Entertainment

Cffice exp.

Repairs & Maintenanos
Electricity Expensas
Might allowanoe

Canteen Subsidy

tid Grama

Imsurance Exp

Gas bill

Welfare expenses
Carrying & Handling

LCar Malintenance
Security Expenses
Chemicals

Store & spares

Fareign Technician Remu.
soreen Printing

Labour Charges
Laboratory Exps
Generator Maintenance
Fire Extinguisher
Depreciation

Navana Batteries Limited

31.08.2014 _ 3082013
BD Taka BD Taka

578,917,128 502,488,524
4,067,884 3,681,822
£,8532,087 6,217,983
27,710,419 25,151,450
41,532,928 37,683,895
97,591,717 93, 663,149
756,693,163 B68,886,823
3,415,668 3,162,720
4,940 348 4,582,730
683,134 825,210
1,920,852 1,856,120
864,911 E00,B&0
252,352 233,664
BSH 583 795,000
325,789 489,824
254, 500 201,527
707,497 1,560,028
303,244 ENN: e
23,798 22,036
15 967 23,303
B9H,214 646,508
30,067,764 20,600,412
136,758 126,630
1,552,720 2,088,873
14,580 13,500
2,368,129 2,400,000
1,554,337 1,165,013
103,790 135,320
283,534 262,537
579,445 536,534
890,230 1,387,196
GE0,637 1,068,681
255,790 1,557,320
1,800,000 2,500,000
b4, BL? 60,040
430,045 358,198
130,412 120,088
465,316 430,857
62,5941 58,280
21,518,489 19,939,975
78,601,515 71,374,815

The number of employees received annual salary and wages above Tk. 26,000 during the year are 120,
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notes to the financial statements

15  Administrative expenses Th 12,168,420
Salary and zllowances
Bonus
Welfare expenses
Gratulty
Entertainment
TA and Conveyance
Travelling Exp - Foreign
Car maintenance
Statonery
Fees and Registration
Telephone
Bank Guarantse & Charge documents
Audit fees
Pestage and telegram
Publicity
Directors tee
Crfice maintenance
haintenance
Carrying & Handling
Guest House Maintenance
IS0 Exps
Membership fee & others
Depreciation

Navana Batteries Limited

31.08.2014 31.08.2013
BD Taka BD Taka
2,515 5598 1,926,968
280,328 164, 250
160,000 30,430
229,712 245,000
484,780 350,472
221,508 200,758
3&0,120 1,030,887
1,291,530 621,145
285,720 THOETD
450,280 358,041
57,550 52,510
13,323 £, 250
50,000 25,000
2,053 1,870
72,798 10,000
15,000 15,000
425,520 455,447
645,521 L87.9565
574,427 887 545
203 804 185 532
313,599 550,000
485 338 -
2,680 811 2,491,247
12,168,420 10,987,287

The number of employees received annual salary and allewances above Tk, 36,000 during the year are 59,

16 Selling and distribution expenses Th 52,067,930
Salary & Allowance
Owertime
Fue! & Lubricant
Promational Exps
Delivery Exps
Wages
Bonus
Walfare
P/F company's Contribution
Gratuity
Rent Rates & Taxes
Conveyance
Entertainment
Stationery
Telephone
Pubicity Exp.

Fees B Registration
faintenance

Car Maintenance
Electrical Expensas
Postage & Telegram
Pagers & Pericdicals
Bank Charges

Security Guard salary
Office Maintenance
Showroom Exps
Transportation Charges
Lrtilimy Bill | WASA |

Gift & Donation
Chemical & Packlng exps
Dealer conference Exp,
Others

Depreciation

23,651 492 21,543 660
1,087,790 690,320
1,915 967 1,745,215
1,086, E65 957482
362,906 330,504
571,033 520,147
1,827,720 1,752,641
50,374 82,320
1451526 1,331,274
1,422 664 830,000
3,006,350 304,259
714,595 650,910
BES, 930 24,800
865,039 749,514
1,243,471 003,155
152,603 175,438
249,304 227086
383,455 345,285
B41,166 533,032
1,181,876 1,564,313
125,019 45,005
20,331 18,519
200,417 182,556
1,055,080 355,455
G603, B8B83 330,775
T2 EGG 2, 781274
1,021,153 930,147
Sl B00 B 2a0
605,174 337,963
852,198 776,250
1,365,007 2,198,000
- 952,802
2,689,811 2,491,247

52,067,930 49,115,654

The number of employees received annual salary and allowances above Tk, 36,000 during the vear are 54,

64 IF
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notes to the financial statements

Navana Batteries Limited

17 Income tax expenses Tk 49,120,854
Profit before Tax
Add : Accounting Depreciation
LLess @ Tax Depreciation

Adjusted Profit for tax calculation

Tax @& 35 % | transferred to Compreh. Income statement)

18  Earning per share (EPS) Tk 5.64
Met profit after tax

Murmber of ordinary share

Earning per share [EPS )

31.08.2014 31.08.2013
BD Taka BD Taka

156,693,364 87,843,029
26,E98,112 24,917,468
(43,246,178) {43,607, 149)
140,345,298 59,148,349
49,120,854 25,930,631
103,523,900 54,901,893
18,370,269 18,370,269
5.64 2.99

Voew: Findshed sfocks of Navana Baiterier Lid
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aftab automobiles limited

125/A, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
B e ey — 3
Proxy Ferm
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e e e e i e o o e . e . e i e e i . o e e i e e m e e e VBT

a mamber of Aftab Awtomobdes Limited do hareby appaint M M5, oo oo oo e e e aes R e

of

as rmyour progy to atlend and vole for mefus and on myfour behalf at the 34th Annual Genearal Meeting of the Company o be bald an the 24 Decembar

21014 at 10:30 AM at Bashunghara Corvention Center-2, Baridhara, Dhaka and at any afjournment thereof,

| Revenue Stamp |
| Taka 2000 |

Marmn of Sharehedder - o o e e e e Mamie of Praxy

Sigrature of Prowy __

Mool Shares el . e

Date

TR M o e e e e e s s e e e e

B0, AT Ma,

STt LE ol AR PERRRAE -0 s L e L S s L L L

Mote @ A member entitied to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint another member fany one as a Proxy to attend and vote in
has/her beball, The Prowy Form, duly starmnged must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Compary atleast 48 howrs bafore the meeling.

aftab automobiles limited

"We hereby record myfour presence at the 34th Annwal General Mesting on 24 December 2004 at 10:20 AM at Bashundhara Convention
Center-2, Baridhara, Dhaka.
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aftab automobiles limited

|slam Chamber
125/A, Motijheel Commercial Area
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